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Chris Marijan

From: Lou Mustillo
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 1:02 PM
To: _ Chris Marijan

Subject: FW: Commercial Verification Script

From: Gaetana Girardi [mailto:gaetana.girardi@activeenergy.cal

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 12:54 PM

" TorLou Mustille <Lou. Mustillo@ontarioenergyboard.ca>

Ce: tsinson@summittenergy.ca; jdonnelly@summittenergy.ca; nruzycki@justenergy.com; Ric Forster
<ric.forster@directenergy.com>; fmurray@justenergy.com; Jordan Small <iSmall@planetenergy.ca>; lmran@rlterate ca
Subject: Commercial Verification Script

Hi Lou,
Happy New Year.

As a follow-up to our last meeting and on behalf of the participants copied in this email, | would like to advise you that
we would find a muitiple location verification script for commercial contracts very helpfu! and accept the parameters {as
descnbed below) presented by you at the last Marketer/Retailer OEB meeting

Muitiple location script parameters:
: = all locations on the same contract
x. - none of the locations exceed low volume thresholds
#  the contract t&cs apply to all the locations on the contract
% can verify dual fuel on one script ‘

Please let me know if the parameters are correct and that all were covered.,
Thanks.
Regards,

Gaetana Girardi .

Director, Compliance & Reguletory Affairs

Active Energy

390 Brant Street, Suite 402

Burlington, ON L7R 414 )

Phone: 416-238-5540 ext 226

Email: gaetana.girardi@activeenergy.ca -
Cell: 289-983-0162
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GOWLING WLG

October 23, 2017 _ tan A. Mondrow
Direct: 416-369-4670
ian.mondrow@gowlingwig.com

Via E-MAIL
Assistant: Cathy Galler

. . Direct: 416-369-4570
Mr. Justin Safayenl cathy.galler@gowlingwig.com -

STOCKWOODS LLP

TD North Tower -

77 King Street, West, Suite 4130
Toronto, Ontario

M5K 1H1

Fite No. T1012005

Dear Mr. Safayeni:

Re: EB-2017-0022/0223: Active Energy Inc. (Active Energy).

QEB Enforcement Team Disclosures.

| write on behalf of Active Energy (Active) to request that OEB Enforcement Staff revisit the
response provided to Active’s Interrogatory 3, as set out in the September 25" Notice of
Motion herein.

A copy of that Notice of Motion is included as Tab 2 to the Further Witness Statement of
Birgit Armstrong dated October 18%. Responses to the interrogatories set out in that Notice
of Motion were received on QOctober 5%, and supplemented on October 6" and October 11th.

On October 18" we received the Further Witness Statement of Birgit Armstrong. At
paragraph 4 of her Further Witness Statement Ms. Armstrong states that the OEB was, and
remains, unaware of a practice of aggregating energy consumption of customers across
multiple locations for the purposes of determining the applicability of the Ontario Energy
Consumer Protection Act, 2010 (ECPA).

At paragraph 9 of her Further Witness Statement Ms. Armstrong refers to paragraphs 18-19
of the Joint Witness Siatement Michael Stedman and Chris Waddick (Active Witness
Statement), stating that these paragraphs “suggest that certain (unnamed)} retailers have
asked for OEB Staff's position on the issue of aggregation across muftiple locations, but
have not received a response”. Ms. Armstrong goes on io state:

The OEB Enforcement Team did not uncover any evidence of such unanswered
communications in the course of responding to the Motion. All communications found

Gowling WL.G (Canada) LLP T A0 B0 752G i corsits of dspendant ard avtonomate eniFis proving sonaces.
. - N 1

Suite 1600, 1 First Canadian Place F+1416 862 7661 ;10 0d the world. Our structurs Is explained in more detail at

100 King Street West gowlingwig.com gowlingwlg.comvlegal.

Toronto ON M5X 1G5 Canada




GOWLING WLG

by the OEB Enforcement Team on the issue of aggregation were disclosed to Active
in response fo the Motion. '

While we don’t question the truth of the foregoing statement, we do not believe that all
relevant communications have in fact been identified by the GEB Enforcement Team.

| am personally aware of discussions, and associated correspondence, between at least one
Ontario energy retailer and OEB Staff on the topic of aggregation of consumption across
multiple meters and locations for the purposes of determining ECPA applicability. As that
retailer is a client of our firm, | am not at liberty to disclose that retailer's identity. Further,
while Active is not at liberty o disclose the identity of the retailer referenced at paragraph 18
of the Active Witness Statement, Active’s evidence therein provided points to another
Ontario retailer whose principal reports having had “many conversations with OEB Staff over
several years on this issue”.

Given both my direct knowledge and the evidence provided by Active as referenced above,
we believe that there is further documentation in the possession of OEB Staff and relevant
to the issues herein but not yet identified or disclosed. There may also be further information
available, in addition to documentation. Accordingly, we request that the OEB Enforcement
Team revisit its internal inquiries regarding correspondence and/or discussions with retailers
other than Active regarding the practice of aggregating customer volumes across multiple
meters/premises in determining ECPA eligibility. We note that the interrogatory requested
information regarding correspondence (Interrogatory 3, part c) and regarding discussions
whether or not these discussions entailed correspondence (Interrogatory 3, parts a, b and
d). ‘

Without limiting the foregoing, we request In order to assist, we suggest inquiries of the
following OEB Staff in this respect. All of these individuals are senior OEB staff who have
been with the Board for some time and who would, at various times, have been engaged in
issues regarding the interpretation and application of ECPA requirements;

Mary Anne Aldred
Brian Hewson
Barb. Roberison
Chris Marijan

® 8 ® &

We aiso request that the OEB Enforcement Team review the correspondence records of
Karim Karsen, who is no longer with the Board but who acted as Managing Director,
Consumer Protection for the Board during the time periods relevant to this matter.

Page 2




GOWLING WLG

The information requested is important to the preparation of Active’s case, and we would
appreciate a response to this request at your earliest convenience.

Yours truly,

lan A. Mondrow

c Michael Stedman, ACTIVE ENERGY INC.

TOR_LAVV\ 926873112

Page 3
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STOCKWOODS

A

Justin Safayeni

Direct Line: 416-593-3494
Direct Fax: 416-593-9345
Justins@stockwoods.ca

File No.: 10802 -

November 1, 2017

VIA EMAIL { Ian.Mondrow@gowﬁnqwlq.com)

lan A. Mondrow

Gowling WLG (Canada) LLP
1 First Canadian Place

100 King Street West

Suite 1600 '

Toronto ON M5X 1GS

Dear Ian:
Re:  Active Energy — request for further productions
I write in response to your letter dated October 23, 2017,

As I have previously told you, I was not able to consider your request in any detail until October
25% as 1 was out-of-town at a hearing when your letter arrived. Once I was back in the office, I
immediately contacted my client to get instructions.

As with your motion for disclosure and information, the OEB Enforcement Team has agreed to
respond to tlis latest request from Active Energy Inc. (“Aective™) in an effort to move this
proceeding forward efficiently, cooperatively and without further delay. To that end, enclosed
with this letter are further productions of the OEB Enforcement Team (“Further Productions™).
This additional disciosure should not be taken as an admission that the Further Productions are
relevant to the issues in this enforcement proceeding, or an acknowledgment that Active is
entitled to the Further Productions under the OEB’s Rules of Practice and Procedure for
Enforcement Proceedings (“Rules™) or otherwise at law. '

Discussions on the ageregation issue

Upon review of the information in your letter, we were able to locate emails between yourself

and Karim Karsan (as well as a calendar meeting for November 8, 2012) that appear to relate to

the issue of whether accounts across different locations may be aggregated for the purposes of

assessing whether the Energy Consumer Protection Act, 2010, S.0. 2010, c¢. 8 applies
(“aggregation issue”). Those documents are enclosed at Tab “A” of this letier.

STOCKWOODS LLP
TD NORTH TOWER, 77 KING STREET WEST, SUITE 4130, P.O. Box 140, TORONTO, ONTARIO MSK 1HI = PH: 416-593-7200 » Fax: 416-593-9345
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{We have retrieved and reviewed Mr. Karsan’s emails, and the emails included above were all of
the documents we were able to locate relating fo the aggregation issue.)

We have located Barbara Robertson’s notes from the meeting referenced in the documents at Tab
“A”. Those notes are not detailed, nor comprehensive, and Ms. Robertson has no independent
recollection of the events or matters described therein. Still, out of an abundance of caution, we
have included them at Tab “B” of this letter. '

For the sake of completeness, we have also included the file of the consumer referenced in Tab
“A”. Those documents are enclosed at Tab “C” of this letter. Consistent with our approach to
previous correspondence and discussions between the Board and individual energy retailers other
than Active, we have redacted any information that might identify the retailer involved.

- Finally, with respect to your request for “further information”, I can advise that:

e neither Ms. Aldred, nor Mr. Hewson, recall any discussions with any retailer on the
aggregation issue;

e Ms. Robertson does recall a meeting occurring on November 8, 2012, but has no
independent recollection of what was discussed at that meeting, and otherwise does not
recall any discussions with any retailer on the aggregation issue;

e Ms. Marijan does recall a meeting on August 25, 2015 where the aggregation issue was
included as part of the discussion on verification’, but has no recollection of what was
discussed at that meeting on the aggregation issue, and otherwise does not recall any
discussions with any retailer on the aggregation issue.

Additiona] file

Out of an abundance of caution, I am disclosing to you at Tab “D” an additional file that appears
to engage the aggregation issue, albeit in the context of gas confracts. Consistent with our
approach to previous correspondence and discussions between the Board and individual energy
retailers other than Active, we have redacted any information that might identify the retailer
involved.

Notice

If you intend to rely on any of these documents, please give me notice as soon as possible, and in
any event not later than Monday, November 6",

1 See page 5 of my leiter to you dated October 5, 2017.




Yours truly,

»

Justin Safayeni
Encl.
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TAB IIAH

Justin Safayeni

Subject:

FW: Opinion regarding classification of multi-location retail energy customers.
Attachments: |

. (PDF) Opinon re Classification of Multiple Location Retail Energy Supply
Customers-TOR_LAW-8014742-v1.pdf

From: Mondrow, lan [maiito:lan.Mondrow@gowlings.com]

_ Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 04:38 PM
To: Karim Karsan

Subject: FW: Opinion regarding classification of multi-location retail energy customers.
Karim,

Further to our brief telephone conversation eariier today, | am instructed to provide the Board, through you, with a copy
of our opinion to| | on the captioned issue. Please find that copy attached.

The opinion is generic and not expressly re!ated to any particular customer file. As noted when we spoke, the most
recent exchange between the Board andf B 1l on this topic was in the context of thef @ 28 8 J 8 & B | customer
matter (the Board’s file| |

On behalf of we would appreciate a meeting with you and your staff to discuss the analysis underlying the
attached opinion, and explore the basis upon which the Board's view on the appropriate consumer protection
classification of multi-location customers differs from that set out in the oplmon

Thanks for your consideration of this request.

lan

lan Mondrow

Partner

T 416-369-4670

fan.mondrow@gowlings.com
e

gowlings BEST

I OTARN LR
HE g

Gowling Lafleur Henderson LLP

Lawyers e Patent and Trade-mark Agents
1 First Canadian Place

100 King Street West, Suite 1600
Toronto, Ontaric

M5X 1G5 Canada

T 416-862-7525 F 416-862-7661

gowlings.coim

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual ot entity to which it is addressed. The message may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent

1
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responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify Gowlings immediately by emai at postmaster@gowlings.com. Thank you.
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October 11, 2012

Dearl

Re: Classification of Muitiple Location Retail Energy Suppiy Customers.

We write to provide our opirion regarding the proper approach fo classification of
multiple location retail energy customers in Ontario’as "high volume” or "low volume” for
the purposes of determining applicable consumer protection requirements.

Summary

it is our opinion that mefered volumes of all locations of a multiple focation
customer may be aggregated in order to defermine whether the subject customer
is a “high volume” or “low voiume® customer, and thus what energy consumer
protection compliance requirements apply fo interactions with such customer, In
our view, the appropriate focus on classifying customers for the purposes of
determining applicable consumer protection requirements s on the
sophistication of the customer and ifs representative(s), rather than on how the
customer’s consumed volumes may be split across metering points,

Analysis

Legisiative Scheme

The Ontario Energy Consumar Protection Act (ECPA) addresses electricity retalling and
gas marketing consumer protection requirements in Part i, These protections extend to
“consumers” [section 3l "Consumer’ is defined by reference fo the reguiation

Gawling Laflaur Henderson Ltp - Lawyers - Patent and Trade-mark Agents
1 First Canadian Place - 100 King StrestWest - Suie 1Ll - Toronio - Ontano - M3X 165 - Canada T416-862-7525 F 416-8G2-7661 gowlings.com

14




s
Ppigsl
Wb

prescribing the amount of gas or electricity consumed by the customer for the purposes
of ECPA application [section 2]. The ECPA regulation prescribes 150,000 kilowatt hours
and 50,000 cubic méters as the consumption thresholds for electricity and gas,
respectively. Cusfomers who consume below those thresholds are to be treaied as low
volume consumers and subject to the ECPA protections [reguiation section 4]

The section 2 ECPA definition of “consumer” is with reference to a "person”. Section

“I(’E) of the ECPA defines "person" to mclude ‘an individual, proprietorship, partnership,
rust or body corporate...

There is no provision anywhere in the statutory scheme for energy consumer pro’teétion
that refers to customers at the distribution account or meter level.

The foregoing legislative facts mean that a business that enters into a retail energy
supply contract for annual energy volumes that exceed the prescribed low volume
thresholds is a non-low volume consumer, regardless of whether the energy consumed
is delivered to one location, to multiple locations, through multiple meters {(and thus
multiple utility accounts), or under multiple contracts. A consumer is classified under the
ECPA as low volume or non-low volume based on the aggregate of that consumer’s
consumption. That is, the legislative definition of “consumer” focuses on the “person”
with whom the retailer contracts, and that "person’s” consumption, and not the

consumption at any particular location owned by, or through any parficular meter
servicing, that “person”.

As the legislative focus is on the consumer, rather than the account or the meter, the

foregoing applies across energy distribution territories as well as within a single energy
distribution territory.

Consumer Profection Policy

The policy underlying Ontario's energy consumer protection scheme is consistent with
the technical reading of the scheme as outlined above.

From a policy view, the proper and purposive approach to determining whether the
“person” signing a retail energy supply contract is in need of consumer protection is to
focus on the individual making the confracting decision. The presumption in the
legisiative distinction between a low volume consumer and a non-low volume consumer
is that the person with whom the refailer contracts in the non-low volume situation is
sophisticated and knowledgeable enough not to require the protection of low volume
energy consumer regulations.

Where an energy retailer contracts with an individual to supply a single location non-low
volume consumer, ECPA consumer protections by definition do not apply. There is no

Page 2
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policy basis upon which the fact that the same individua! contracts for the same (non-
low volume) amount of supply but for delivery o two or more separate locations should
dictate any greater need for consumer protection than is the case where the supply is to
be delivered to a single location. The contracting party is represented in the transaction
by the same level of presumed sophistication.

On the other hand, in an instance in which a multidocation customer consumes more
than the low volume energy thresholds across locations, but:

(i) each location is separately managed;
i) different individuals contract for each location; and

(iily - one or more individual locations consumes less than volume threshold -
specified in the ECPA regulation,

it would be reasonable for the Ontario Energy Board to treat each such contract
separately in order o identify those entered into by a low volume consumer deserving of
the ECPA consumer protections. In such a circumstance, nothing in the contracting
process would differentiate each individual contracting on behalf of a discrete location of

a larger organization from individuals contracting on behalf of a single low volume
customer.

Conclusion

Both a technical and a purposive appreoach to application of the ECPA dictate that
energy consumption across multiple locations/meters/individual contracts for which the
same cusiomer, represented by the same individual, is the counterparty, is properly
aggregated for the purposes of determining the applicability of low volume Ontario
consumer protection provisions to that customer.

Yours truly,
e s DL il et o

TOR_{_ AW 800656003

Page 3
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Adele Margis

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

- Recurrence:
Mieeting Status:
Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Categories:

Adele
. 416-440-8114

Discuss aggregating contracts
OEB offices, 2300 Yonge St 27th floor, #2752

Thu 11/8/2012 10:00 AM
Thu 11/8/2012 11:00 AM

{none)

Accepted

Adele Margis '

Karim Karsan (karim.karsan@ontarioenergyboard.ca); Martine Band;

ian.mondrow@gowlings.com

Mtg w/External

| will be in attendance with lan Mondrow.

17




From: Batbara Robertson
Subject: FwW: Multiple jocation customer discussion.
Date: Sunday, October 29, 2017 2:37:48 PM

-----Original Message--—

From: Mondrow, Ian [mailto:Jan Mondrow(@gowlings.com]
Sent; Thursday, November 8, 2012 11:05 PM

To: Karim Karsan <Karim Karsan{@ontaricenergyboard.ca>
Subject: Multiple location customer discussion.

Karitn,
Thanks again for the meeting today. It was certainly very helpful for me. Lots of food for thought.

As undertaken, we will get back to you. It may be a few weeks before we can do that, however, as I have to be in
Calgary next week for the argument in that big TCPL case.

Best,

Jan

Sent from my iPad

DMPORTANT NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
sddressed. The message may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited, If you have received this communication in error, please notify Gowlings
immediately by email at postmaster@gowlings.com. Thank you.

18
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Tab C to Stockwoods letter to Gowling WLG dated November 1, 2017
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Ontario Energy Board  TAB'C

COMPLAINT FILE SUMMARY

Page 1 of 10
Date Printed: October 25, 2017

Time Printed: 11:43:03AM

" File Number: 2012-0000080 Date Received: 01/04/2012

File Status: Closed

|| Consumer Information
St

(o Name:

' Address 1:
L Address 2:
City:
Province:
Postal Code:
Telephone:
Fax:

d Ermnail:

3 ' Utilitv/LDC Informati

Account Number: :
Licence Type: Gas Distributor

Utility Name: Union Gas Limited

farketer/Retailer Ihformation

=i

Licence Type: Gas Marketer

Marketer/Retailer Name:

Marketer/Retailer (or
Licence} Mo.: '

Agent Name: Unknown
| Wearing ID:

Provided Business Card:

Wearing Uniform:

Privacy Consent Yes
Confirmed:

23



Ontario Energy Board | Page 2of 10
Date Printed: October 25, 2017
COMPLAINT EILE SQM_‘MARY Time Printed: 11:43:04AM

Complaint Information

Complaint Details:

Sent: December 21, 2011 11:53 AM .
To: Market Operations

We are acting as agents for
has an annual volume of less than 50,000 m3 and was signed to a retail contract with

: B for a 4 year term commencing May 1, 2007. This contract should have expired on April 30 2011
an the customer returned to system gas.

Inston
(copy atta
renewal package that[

B auto-renewed this contract. They claim that they sent a renewal package
d it because the customer did not respond. The customer never received the
" | alleged was mailed.

In our opinion, the contract should not have been auto-renewed, Under section 16 (1) of the Energy Consumer
Protection Act it states:

If a contract was entered into before the day this section comes into force, it shall not be renewed or extended
unless the supplier amends the contract to give to the consumer the right to cancel the contract at any time
during the renewed or extended term of the cantract,

had not amended the original contract that was signed.

In addition, upon examining the copy of the renewal package that claims to have sent, itis
evident that the price comparison sheet was inaccurate and misleading. Under Part B- Contract Price if you
purchase your natural gas from . It shows the Storage Char e as  N/AL when the
customer was actuafiy charged a Storage Charge by the Utility. Therefore
engaged in an " Unfair Practiced,

We spoke to [ ' ' ]

However, [ G has refused our request to make [ | _ “whale, by refunding the
difference betwee at they were charged and the utifity rate (commodity and transportation) for the period
May 1, 2011 to Dec 31, 2011.

We seek your assistance in this matter.

Regards,

24




Ontario Energy Board Page 3 of 10
Date Printed: Oclober 25, 2017

COMPLAINT FILE SUMMARY Time Printed: 11:43:04AM

The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the use of the
recipient named above, and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message Is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any
of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please re-send this
communication to the sender and delete the original message and any copy of it from your computer system.
Thanl you.

Reqguested Action: Reimbursement

OEB Action: CCR Form sent o Licensee

Resolution:

Resolution Details: see note

Classification Topic Sub Topic ,
" Customer Service Reimbursement Invalid contract - required to provide

Contract Renewal did not receive renewal package




Ontario Energy Board Page 4 of 10
Date Printed: Qctober 25, 2017

COMPLAINT FILE SUMMARY Time Pri.nted: 11:43:04AM

Complaint Filre Notes

Eile Mumber: 2012-0000080

Activity Type Date Create  Date Due Date Completed

Note ) 2012/04/17  2012/04/17  2012/04117

nd teft him a message informing him that 1 am still in the middle of reviewing his fite with my
manager and that | will contact him when | know any further. | apologized for any delay that may have cccurred
however informed 2 Lthat there are various details that the OEB is looking into at the moment regarding
his file.

Note 2012/03/29 2012/G3/29 2012/03/29
fMotes .
Called the customer to explain that | am still working on his file however with the assistance of my manager. {

explained that | will contact him further when we come closer to a resolution or a response for his case.
To-Do 2012/03/16  2012/03/16 2012/0316 '

Notes

26




Ontario Energy Board Page 5 of 10 A
o Date Printed: October 25, 2017
COMPLAINT FILE SUMMARY Time Printed: 11:43:04AM :
From:
Sent: Marc¢ .

To: Lester Yue
Cc: ConsumerRelations
Subject: FW:

Lester,

Pleass nofe that the customer would like to change their setlemsnt request as explained below.

in our opinion, this customer is entitied to all amounts paid 1o | which include the total amounts
paid for commodity and fransporiation, as this cancellation falls under Section 19(3} of the ECPA.

at the appropriate time.

Kindly ensure that this is communicated to

Regards

Sent February—OT-'i.? 6:28 PM

To: OEB Consumer Reiations
Subject: | Reference #: 2012-0000080 -

e have received a written reply from| and are not satisfied with their response. =
B hos violated the Energy Consumer Protection Act and a mere cancellation of the contract is not
adequate QOur client is looking to be made whole and since they are entitled to this, the Board should order
' o pay the difference between the contract rate and what the utility would have charged the

guring this period.

CUS'[O['HET

Reardé

The information contarned in this commurication may be confidential, Is intended only for the use of the
recipient named above, and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended

" recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copymg of this communication, or any
of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, piease re- -send his
communication o the sender and delete the original message and any copy of it from your computer system.

Thank you.
L.orrespondence 201203116 2012/04/05 207 2003/16

MNoteg
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Ontario Energy Board Page 6 of 10
Date Printed:. Octiober 25, 2017

COMPLAINT FILE SUMMARY Time Printed: 11:43:04AM

Respond ; From:
Sent: March 16, 2012 9:42 AM
To: Lester Yue

Cc: ConsumerRelations
Subject: FW.: &

- Reference #: 2012-0000080

Lester,
Please note that the customer would fike to change their setiement request as explained below.

| whichinclude the total amounts
der Section 19{3) of the ECPA.

In our opinion, this cusiomer is entitled to all amounts paid {
paid for commodity and transportation, as this cancellation fall

at the appropriate time.

Kindly ensure that this is communicated o

Sent: February-07-12 6:29 PM
To: OEB Consumer Relations
| - Reference #: 2012-0000080

W have received a writlen reply fromf@ nd are not satisfled with their response.
B has violated the Energy Consumer Protection Act and a mere cancellation of the contract is not
adequate Qur client is looking to be made whole and since they are entitled to this, the Board should order
|to pay the difference between the contract rate and what the utility would have charged the
customer during this period.

Regards _

The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is infended only for the use of the
recipient named above, and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any
of its contents, is strictly prohibited. if you have received this communication in error, please re-send this
communicalion to the sender and delete the original message and any copy of it from your computer system.
Thank you.

Note ' ' 2012703713 2012/03M13 2012/0313

Motes
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Ontaric Energy Board Page 7 of 10
Date Printed: QOctober 25, 2017

COMPLAINT FiLE SUMMARY Time Printed: 11:43:04AM

Called the customer and left a message to inform them that we are still currently investigating his file and that
additonal time is needed.

Note ' “O012/04/08 20120302 2012/03/02
Notes

i1 has requested for an additionial week for a response back to the OEB as they require more time.
Extension has been granfed to i

Note ' 201202124 012702124 201202125
Motes
Spoke o on the phone, | explained to the representative we are still reviewing his case and that |

will contact them once | know further and receive a response from

Note k 2012/02{24 20112/02/24 2012/02/24
Motes
Called the customer however | was told that he was unvailable at the moment.

T5-000 — 50120214 20120024 2012/02728
Notes
Hi Lester,

This consumer cafied back today to state that he wants his complaint escalated becaus
e Lis not reimbursing them.

| Istated no they are
not.

| tried to expizin to this consumer who the Board works and he did not want to hear it or fisten to it.

Regards,

Tracey

To-Do T 20120331 20120731 2012002102

Motes

The consumer called and | fold him that 88 Ictier, dated January 25, shouid be arrivng within days. If he
doesm't receive it thls week, he will call back to escalate.

Note - 207 2!01.!27 2092/01/27 2011 2/01/27
:Ngges

: called today to find out what was happening with his complaint and | fold him tha
mid-night o respond to the Board.

| told him that he can call me back on Monday if he does not get a response from the company or if the .

Note 2012/07/06 2012001727 2012/01/27
Notes

Sent CCR

Torrespondence T3012/01/06  2012/01/26  2012/01/06
Notes '
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Ontario Energy Board Page 8 of 10
Date Printed: October 25, 2017
COMPLAINT FILE SUMMARY Time Printed: 11:43:04AM
Respond
From:f

Sent: January 6, 2012 11:57 AM
To: ConsumerRelations '
Subiject:[ .

| authorize lto act as my agent with respect fo all matters concerning my Union

Gas Accti .
L e . contract § signed in 2007.

Correspondence SOT3/0T04  B0TI0ABE S0 a/0 1 T0k
Notes
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Ontario Energy Board Page 9 of 10
‘ Date Printed: Qctober 25, 2017
COMPLAINT FILE SUMMARY Time Printed; 11:43:04AM

Attaching document to interaction. Respond ;| PREVIOUS UNRELATED: 2011-0003658
This correspondence was previously sent to Sophte Rousseau. She has informed me that this correspondence
is not related to 2011 -0003658 and should be freated separately - MA

Fromig e
Sent: December 21, 2011 11:53 AM
To: Market Operations
Subject:

jolation of the Energy Consumer Protection Act

We are acting as agents for s i . _ _ :
ih n apnual volume of less than 5 000 m3 and was S|gned to a retail contract w:th '

and the customer returned to system gas.

instead |
package {copy attached) and auto r
received the renewal package.that g

auto-renewed this contract. They claim that they sent a renewal
ed | use the customer did not respond. The customer never
' alieged was mailed.

In our opinion, the contract should: not have been auto-renewed. Under section 18 (1) of the Energy Consumer
Protection Act it states:

If a contract was entered into before the day this section comes into foree, it shall nof be renewed or extended
uniess the supplier amends the contract to give to the consumer the right to cancel the contract at any time
during the renewed or extended tarm of the contract. '

had not amended the orig‘mai contract that was signed.

claims to have sent, itis

purchase your natural gas from ] ‘
customer was actually charged a Storage Charge by the Utility. Therefore
engaged in an "Unfair Practice;,.

We spoke to 2 who agreed to can ct effective January 1, 2012.
However, [ _ has refused our request to make] _ L whole, by refundmg the
difference between what they were charged and the utility rate (commodity and transportation) for the period
May 1, 2011 to Dec 31, 2011.

We sesk your assistance in this matter.

Regards,
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Ontario Energy Board Page 10 of 10

Date Printed: October 25, 2017
COMPLAINT FILE SUNIMARY Time Printed: 11:43:04AM

The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the use of the
recipient named above, and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any
of its contents, is stricily prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please re-send this

communiczation to the sender and delete the original message and any copy of it from your computer system.
Thank you.
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_Con\sumer Complaint Response

2012-0000080

Date Printed : October 25, 2017
Time Printed : 11:43:35AM

Assignment . .
Licensee Name

Date Recelved

01/04/2012
Sent to Licensee Date Licensee Date Due

01/06/2012 D1/27/2012
{icensee E-mail: . : ' '
Licensee Phone: |

Consumer
Provided Unknown
Agent Name:

Licensee
Provided
Agent Name:

CCR Complaint Status
Completed

Licensee Response Date
01/27/2012°
Licensee Representative

Consumer
Provided
Agent ID

Licensee
Provided
Agent ID

Compla aile
Reference Number
2012-0000080
Energy Type

Gas '

Consumer Name

Consumr Address

Account Number

Consumer Phone

Consumer Email

Representative Name

Representative Address

Represeniative Phone

Representative E-mail

Classification Topic

Customer Service Reimbursement

33
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Invalid contract - required to provide



Sympsm
From:[
Sent: December 21, 2011 11 :53 AM
To: Market Operations

Subject:

Wiolation of the Energy Consumer Protection Act

This
nual volume of less than 50,000 m3 and was signed to a retail contract with
‘ : I fora 4 year term commencing May 1, 2007. This contract should

have expired on April 30, 2011 and the customer returned to system gas .

We are acting as agents fo
has

instead | uto -renewed this contract. They claim that they sent a
renewal package (copy attached) and auto renewed it because the customer did not respond . The
customer never received the renewal package that [ L alleged was mailed .

In our cpinibn, the contract should not have been auto -renewed. Under section 16 (1) of the Energy
Consumer Protection Act it states :

I a contract was entered into before the day this section comes into force, it shall not be renewed or
extended unless the supplier amends the contract to give to the consumer the right to cancel the
contract at any time during the renewed or extended term of the contract . :

“had not amended the original confract that was signed .

in addition, upon examining the copy of the renewal package that{ _ aims to have
sent, it is evident that the price comparison sheet was inaccurate and mislea Under Part B-
Contract Price if you purchase your natural gas from[ it shows the
Storage Charge as N/A¢, when the customer was actually charged a Storage Charge by the Utility .

Therefore B . lengaged in an "Unfair Practice ;.

We spoke o |Who agreed to cance! the contract ectlve January 1,
2012. However _ _has refused our request to makef - whole, by
refunding the difference between what they were charged and the utlhty rate (commodity and
transportation) for the period May 1, 2011 to Dec 31, 2011.

We seek your assistance in this matter .

Regards,
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The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the use of

the recipient named above, and may be legally privileged . If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited . if you have received this communication in -
error, please re-send this communication to the sender and delete the original message and any copy

of it from your compuier systein. Thank you.
Consumer Resolution Requested

Reimbursement

anacy Geﬁsent

Approval to share mf@ wsth OEB Yes
Approval to share info with stakeholder Yes
Approval to share info with 3rd party  Yes
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Questions

Licensee fo review consumer file and

Complaint including contract,
recorded telesales calls, reaffirmation
calls, correspondence with consumer
and account history. Details to be
provided in response here.

- Answers

On February 28, 2006 the contract was signed by

On May 1, 2006 the program flowed.

On February 14, 2011 7
package to the customer.

imailed a renewal

On May 1, 2011 the 1 year renewal flowed.

requ ting a copy of the renewal package .
| emailed to him the same day.

E _On January 1, 2012 the renewal was dropped.

Call consumer to confirm receipt of
Complaint from OEB and discuss
complaint details.

On January 9, 2012 left a message for the
customer advising we received their complaint .

Provide explanation of why the issue
was nol resolved at the initial contact
from the consumer.

previousty cancelled the renewal as

requested.

The licensee resolution including
timing and method of communication
with consumer.

As the customer did not contact
outlined in the renewal package,
automatically renewed for 1 year.
rebate the customer for the requested time frame as they
did not contact : __ within the renewal timeline .
This customer is also a large volume user .

Detail action to be undertaken within
licensee to address systemic issue or
clarify position. Include actions such
as agent refraining, agent discipline,
call centre script changes, sfc.

N/A

What is the timing for resolution to be
implemented?

An account resolution letter will be mailed by January 27,
2012.

Licensee to provide copies of
~material o consumer. Include copy
of coniract or telesales recording,
terms and conditions, reaffirmation
call and any correspondence with the
consumer. Provide details on
when/how sent to consumer.

An account resolution letter will be mailed by January 27,
2012.
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Attach same copies as above to See attached for a copy of the contract and account

OEB.

Agent Tracking

Agent Mame from Licensee
Agent Id from Licensee
Date Agent Active

Murmber of Contracts signed

Number of Contacts Reaffirmed
Agerit Action Taken

Agent Status
Agent Trained by

Supporting Material

resolution letter. Reaffirmation was not required as this
customer is alarge volume user

Date of Initial Training

Training Test score %
Date of Retraining

Test score following Retraining

Compliant against Agent Date Ageni Inactive
Third Party Agency

COCR Status
Status  Complete

Owner Robinson

Action Level Leval 1 Interaciion Status  Closed

Due Date: 1/27/2012 Licensee Response Date: 1/27/2012 Review Complete Date:

Yes/No Valties

Review Synopsis

Review Licenses CCR Response:
Reguiated Activity

Attachments Included:

Review BillingPayment History:
Review Metering Activity
Review Disconnection Process:
Review Customer Service Rules:
Raview Facility Related Activity
Review (other) 1:

Review (other) 2:

Review (other) 3:

Clesure Action :

Account Resolution Letter.pdf
Contract.jpg
Renewal Package.pdf

Please Choose a Value Notes .

CCR Reviewed Yes

Page 5 of 6
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Licensee Closure

‘ Resoiutidn
Contract Valid

Additional Comments

Action
Renew Cancelied

Reimbursement Amount

38
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CDRS Summary

2012-00060080 Date Pr.inted: 2017/10/25
Officer Donna Kinapen Interaction 2012-0000080
Start Date  2/24/2012 * EndDate  s12/201: Conjpliance CCR |
Reviewed? -
giﬁggﬂgi"ai 2128/2006 g::?é ;:rétract 5/4/2011
Assignment OEB Received Date 11472012

Licensee Name

iicensee Utility Name Union Gas Limited

Representative
Phone Ext.
E-mail

Comp

Reference Number u Name
2012-0000080

epresentative Name

Energy Type Consumer Address Representative Address
Gas ' ol |
Account Number Consumer Phone

Representative Phone

- Consumer E-mail Renie E-mail

Synopsis

Reft 201 2_0000{)8{) DHMRA - CDRE Pant Report igt Repor Modified © June 2016 Page 1 of €
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iolation of the Energy Consumer Protection Act

We are acting as agents for
annua! volume of less than 50,000 m3 and was signed to a retail coniract with B e =
term commencing May 1, 2007. This contract should have expired on April 30, 2011 and the customer retumned to system
gas. :

auto ~renewed this contract. They claim that they sent a renswal package (copy
renewed it because the customer did not respond . The cusiomer never received the renewal package
¢ alleged was mailed . :

In our apinion, the contract should not have been auto -renewed. Under section 16 (1) of the Energy Consumer Protection
Act it states:

If a contract was entared into before the day this section comes into force, i shall not be renewed or extended unless the
supplier amends the contract to give to the consumer the right to cancel the contract at any time during the renewed or
extended term of the contract.

ad not amendad the original confract that was signed .

in addition, upon axamining the copy of the renewal package tha = claims fo have sent, itis evident that the
nrice comparison sheet was inaccurale and misleading . Under Part B- Contract Price if you purchase your natural gas from
shows the Storage Charge as *N /A;, when the customer was actually charged a Storage
llengaged in an "Unfair Practice ;.

ole, by refunding the difference between what
the period May 1, 2011 to Dec 31, 2011.

We sesk your assistance in this matter .

Regards,

The information containad in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the use of the recipient named
above, and may be legally privileged . If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited . If you have
received this communication in error, please re -send this communication to the sender and delete the original message and
any copy of it from your computer system . Thank you.

Relevant Legislation/Regulatory Instrumen Lagistation/

) S it lafes Section
ingirument Reqgulatory  Chapter : Section Sub Secfion Other &eg__ukaw_gg Reoference
- i e Instrumgnt DETETENGE
Type instrument
Ref# 2012-0000080 S ERA LGN D e shynor Moriat Do PO Page 2 of8
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Classification

Classification ' Topic Sub Topie

Ref#t 2012-0000080 CIDRY - COR Frint §

Report Modified [ June 2018 Page 3ol B



Issue
issue

Comments

Results
Result

Details

Assessment

Agent Incident Tracking  ~~

Agent Name from Stakehoider

Agent ID from Stakeholder

Agent Name Unknown

Agent D

Number of
Contracts_ Signed

Number of
Contracts
Reaffirmed

Agent Action Taken

Miscellaneous Agent
Information

Date of Initial Training

Training Test Score % .

Date of Retraining

Training Test Score
Following Retraining %

Confract Incident Tracking

Enroliment
Reaffirmation
Renewal

Cancellation

Canceliation
Fees
Disclosure
Statement
Price
Comgparison

Contract Type

"Ref#t 2012-0000080

Caitme e d0iE Page4of§
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Outstanding ltems

Activity Type Due Date Assigned to Assigned to Completed

Employee Contact Date

Note 2/24/2012 Lester Yue DIR4I2012

Notes: Called the customer however | was told that he was unvailable at the moment.

To-Do 7/23/2012  Lester Yue 41712012

Noteg: Deadline to Close Market Analysis

Note 212472012 Lester Yue 2/24/2012

Notes: Spoketo on the phone. | explained fo the representative that we are still reviewing his case and that | wiil

~contact them once | know further and receive a response from

Note 3/212012 Lester Yue 3/2/2012

Notes: as extended as they have asked for an extension as they require more Bme to provide a response
back to the OEB. 7 _ , o N

Note 3/13/2012 Lester Yue aM3/2012

Notes: Called the customer and left 2 message to inform them that we are stiff currently investigating his file and that

N _ additonal time Is needed. '

Note 3/26/2012 Lester Yue : 3/26/2012

Notes: Called the customer fo explain that | am still working on his fle however with the assistance of my manager . |
explained that | will contact him further when we come closer to & resolution or a response for his case .

MNote 41712012 Lester Yue aM7/2012

Notes; Called landlefthima message informing him that | am stili in the middle of reviewing his file with my
manager and that [ will contact him when | know any further . | apologized for any delay that may have occurred
however informed B8 that there are various details that the OEB is fuoking into at the moment regarding his
file. : B

Note 31172013 Donna Kinapen 31/2013

MNotes: dindicating, without adrission of wrongdoing, that they would be reimbursing

or the pericd sarly 2011 to Decermber 2011 . They wiil be communicating this to the consumer shortly .

Letter attached tofile.,

Note 492013 Donna Kinapen ; 4/9/2013

Ref# 2012-0000080 L isport ViogiHied | e 2070 Page B of 6




Motes:

| spoke to his morning . He stated the issue has not been resolved as his client is asking for all monies
paid under the contract to be refundad while & s offering only the difference between the utility price and the
contract price. He rgferred to the ECPA and claimed it was “permissible” {o request all monies be repaid.

| clarified that under the ECPA, this would apply to contracts deemed void . In this instance g

continues to

hold the contract as valid and the offer made was done so in an effott to resolve the dispute, with no admission of
error.

| continues to believe the contract was not properly exacuted, that the disclosure statement being sent
indicated the status of the account as low -volume, the fact that the disclosure statement erred In showing Storage
as n/a was a misrepreseniation, that the contract was not verified | All of these lead him to believe that the contract
should be void and therefore his client should be entitfed to a full refund of ali menies paid . He wants fo know what
the OEB's position is on the issues above.

He is going to go back and review the ECPA again and respond .

Note

Notes:

342512013 " Donna Kinapen 3/25/2013

Karim,

contacted the customsar by & -email about a week ago, asking him to call them to discuss the
settiement offer. He responded by asking them to send the offer by e -mail so that he could review it

refused to do so, stating that they needed o speak to him first . | called
the ofter, but was told that they couldn 't discuss it with me as it was confidential .

5 at his request, to discuss

o acting asiid 1 agent, brcught the ong:nal complaint about
& Energy Consumer Protection Act to the OEB 's aftention.

The customer is looking to be reimbursed for the entire commodity and transportation costs billed b
May 1, 2011 {not just the difference betwesn these rates and those that would have been charged by th
customer's uility).

Would you kindly ask|! 110 send the detalls of their settlernent offer to the OEB as this complaint is

being dealt with by yo

Regards

Note

Notes:

6/12/2013 Donna Kinapen 61212013

have not heard from consumer in two months - closing file

Ref#

2012-0000080 S O AR AHIEIN o v S a Lo gl ARUSITRRT LR JE Page ol g




Resolution Action Plan (RAP)

Date Printed:  October 25, 2017
Time Printed: 11:44:31AM

~ Assignment .-

RAP Date Assigned
2012/03/14

Cause for RAP
Immediate escalation fo Compliance

2nd Cause for RAP

Due Daie
2012/03/28

Date Completed

2012/03/29

 Details

Reference Number
2012-0000080

Energy Type
Gas

Account Number

Date Received
2012/01/04

Synopsis

Consumer Address

Consumer Email

45

presentative Name

Representative Address

Represeritative Email




To: Market Operations

Subject:

iolation of the Energy Consumer Protection Act

We are acting as agenis for i 2 (Union Gas Accoun is gas account has an annual
volume of less than 50,000 m3 an g o a retail contract with ifor a 4 year term
commencing May 1, 2007. This contract should have expired on April 30, 2011 and the customer returned to system gas.

auto-renewed this confract. They claim that they sent a renewal package (copy attached)
omer did not respand. The customer never received the renewal package that

alleged was mailed.

In our ogpinion, the confract should not have been auto-renewed. Under section 16 (1) of the Energy Consumer Protection Act it
states:

if a contract was entered info before the day this section comes into force, it shall not be renewed or extended unless the supplier
amends the contract fo glve to the consumer the right to cancel the contract at any time during the renewed or extended term of
the contract.

had not amended the original contract that was signed.

In addition, upon examining the copy of the renewal package that | | claims to have sent, it is evident that the price
comparison sheet was inaccurate and misleading. Under Part B- e i you purchase your natural gas from
ge Charge as "N/A;, when the customer was actually charged a Siorage Charge by the
e engaged In an "Unfair Practicey .

ho agreed to cancel the contract effeclive January 1, 2012, However, |
awhole, by refunding the difference between what they were
charged ang the utility rate (commodity and transportation) for the period May 1, 2011 to Dec 31, 2011. .

We seek your assistance in this matter.

Regards,

The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the use of the recipient named above,
and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please re-send this communication to the sender and delete the original message and any copy of it from
your computer system. Thank you.

Complaini Classification
Customer Service, Contract

Stakehoider'Comm_enis‘[Cé)rredtio_ns |
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Resolutlon Reguested -
Please see additional RAP questtons beiow as the OFB requires further clarification on this file to assist in a resolution.
Please reimburse the customer for the renewal period starling from May 1st, 2011 to December 31st, 2011.

Resolution Action Plan -
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Guestion

As per instruction number 1 as prescribed by the
Chntaric Energy Board, it requires the marketer to
indicate specifically whether the charges for
Transporiation and Storage are the marketer's
price or the utility price. Please review of the
cusicmer's renewal package that @B provided to
the OEB and provide your thoughts. Please
reimburse the cusiomer for the renewal period that
they flowed.

Please provide a valid reaffirmation call for the
customer as they are in fact a small volume
customer. The OERB has confirmed this with the
utility. The customer has never been above
50,000 per cubic meters annually since 2006 when
the confract was signed.

Please provide-evidence fo the OEB that the
customer is above the volume of 50,000 per cubic
meter annually, Regardless of ihe esitmate that
the customer may have been contracted as
originally, from our investigation we are now aware
that the customer has always been below the
50,000 per cubic meter volume mark since the -
date of the original contract. Please provide what
evidence g8 L lis basing that the
customer shoul be piaced in large volume
category for this one account? Furthermore, on
what basis is using
&2 {0 consider the

2 alargevolume? ltis
our uﬁderstandlng that separate accounts equate
to separate meters and in this case separate
contracts and should not be combined together
Onwhatrule is i currently using fo
combine both accounts?

After review by the Ontario Energy Board it was
discovered that B8 did not follow proper
procedures as set out by insfructions 1 for price
comparisons. The price comparison does not
pravide the amount being charged for storage in
Part B of the price comparison, instead it states
N/A which does not meet the Board's requirements
for a valid renewal. As the price comparison was
not sent out properly in a valid renewal package as
per OFB regulation, EiEl should reimburse the
customer for the renewal time period that they
flowed from the invalid renewal package.

Response

48

Previous Response

contracted wit

gas to two locations fotaling
470,000m3. A it,

received a commaercial rafe

substantially lower than

reszdentlai rate for that time.

As the coniract was signed
on the basis of a large
volume user, the ECPA
renewal requirements were
not applicable. [3/12/2012
5:30:30 PM]<BR>

accounts totaled
170,000m3, reaffirmation
was not applicable.
[3/12/2012 5:30:30
PM}j<BR>

Complaint is being reviewed
[3/28/2012 9:50: 40
AMJ<BR>An
requested. £
would like more ime in
order to respond adequately
respond o these questions.
[3/21/2012 41224
PM]<BR>

Complaint is baing reviewed
[3/29/2012 8:50:40
AM]<BR=>An extension was
requested. & o
would like more time in
order to respond adequately
respond to these questions.
{3/21/2012 4.12:24
PM]<BR>




Why did | send the Complaint is being reviewed
customer a price compariscn and disclosure [3/29/2012 9:50:40
statement if they consider the customer a large AM]<BR=>An extension was

lain to the OEB requested. §
would like more tirme in
this action, order to respond adequately
respond to these questions.
[3/21/2012 4:12:24

stomer?

PM]<BR>
: <ihas now informed the OER Complaint is being reviewed
that ere are two accounts present for the [3/29/2012 9:50:40
customer, please provide the tocation of the two AM]<BR>An extension wa
separate accounts. requested. |

would tike more time
order 1o respond adequately
respond to these questions.
[3/21/2012 4:12:24

. PM}<BR>
Piease provide the current flow status for both Complaint is being reviewed
accounts, : [3/29/2012 9:50:40 ,
AM]<BR>An extension was
requested.

would like more time in
" order {o respond adequafely

respond to these questions.

[3/21/2012 4:12:24

PM]<BR>
Piease provide a copy of the original contrac’c for ' Complaint is being reviewed
: [3/29/2012 9:50: 40
AMI<BR>An
response. : requested. &

would like more time in
order to respond adequately
respond to these questions.
[3/21/2012 4:12:24
PMxBR>

Stakeholder Ré

Acknowledgement Call Details
On February 28, 2012 1

Complaint History
On February 18, 2005 i 24 signed contract for account §
contracted volume of 170, 000m3 anrally.

eceived a RAP complaint from the OEB.

_for 5 years effective April 1, 2005 for a

r 1 year effective May 1, 2006 for a

On February 28, 2006 B § signed contract for account |
contractaed volume of 50,000m3 annually.

On February 14, 2011 ¢ mailed a renewal package to the customer for account

On May 1, 2011 the 1 year renewal flowed.

tract is stili flowing

. requestihg a copy of the renewal package. emailed to him

Qn December 8, 2011 |
the same day.

On January 1, 2012 the renewal was dropped.
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Action to Resclve
As g gesture of goodwi

Rational
See action to resglve.

Timing of Resolution

The renewal drop date was January 1, 2012.

cancelled the renewsal,

RAP Supparting Material =~

Attachment Name
Renewal Package.pdf

Attachment Type

Licensee's Response

RAP Status -+~
RAP Completed By

Complete [ Incomplete ? Complete

Consumer Complaint Response

Licenses Action Required

Account History
Licensee to review consumer file and
Complaint including contract, recorded
telesales calls, reaffirmation calis,
correspondence with consumer and
account history. Details to be provided in
responsea here.

Coniact Consumer
© Gall cansumer to confirm receipt of
Compilaint from OEB and discuss
complaint details,

Prior Action to Resolve
Provide explanation of why the issue was
not regolved at the initial contact from the
- consumer,

Licensea Resolution with Consumer
The licensee resolution including timing
and method of communication with
consuimer.

Licensee Internal Action

On February 28, 2006 the contract was signed b
Cn May 1, 2008 the program flowed.

On February 14, 2011 mailed 2 renewal package to the

customer.

On May 1, 2011 the 1 year renewal flowed.

On December 1, 2014

questing a copy of the

renewal package e & cmailed to him the same day.

On January 1, 2012 the renewal was dropped.

On January 9, 2012
we received their compiaint.

left a message for the customer advising

loreviously cancelled the renewal as requested,

As the customer did not contact . as puifined in the renewal
package, the contract was automatically renewed for 1 year. |
will not rebate th customer for the requesled fime frame as they did not

ithin the renewat timeline. This customer is also a

jarge vclume user.
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Detail action to he undertaken within
licensee fo address systemic issue or
clarify position. Include actions such as
agent retraining, agent discipline, call
centre script changes, elc,

Timing of Resoclution
What is the timing for resolution to be
implemenied?

Copy of Material fo Consumer
Licensee to provide copies of material to
consumer. include copy of contract ar
telesales recording, terms and conditions,

reaffirmation call and any correspondence

with the consumer. Provide details on
when/how sent io consumer.

Copy of Material To OEB
Attach same coples as above to OEB.

NIA

An account resolution lefter will be mailed by January 27, 2012.

An account resclution letter wili be mailed by January 27, 20612,

See aitached for a copy of the contract and account resolution letter.
Reaffirmation was not required as this customer Is a large volume user

COR Supporting Material

Attachment Name
Account Resolution Letter pdf

Attachment Type
3:35:59PM

Licensee Closure 1.7
Licensee Response Date
2012/01/27

Resolution
Contract Valid

Action
Renew Cancelled

Reimbursement Amount

CCR Additional Comments

Page 7of 7
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Chris Marijan

From: ;}

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 £:05 PM
To: Donna Kinapen

Ce: Mondrow, lan

Subject: OFB File g

Attachments: 2270_001.pdf pdf

Donna,

{ have attached additional correspondeice regarding the above complaint.

Please contact me if you wish to discuss further,

Regards,

DISCLAIMER: This e-inail message is intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure uader applicable law. If you have
received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please immediately notify the sender and
delete this e-mail message. AVERTISSEMENT: Le present message courriel est destine uniquement au(x)
destinataire(s) dont le nom figure ci-dessus et peut contenir des renscignements privilegies, confidentiels et/ou
qui ne doivent pas etre divulgues conformement a la loi applicable. Si vous avez recu ce message par erreur ou
que vous n etes pas le(s) destinataire(s) vise(s), veuillez en aviser immediatement | expediteur et supprimer ce
message courriel.
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February 28, 2013

Vis E-MAIL

Donna Kinapen

Manager, Complaints

Compliance and Consumer Protection
Ontaric Energy Board

27" Floor, 2300 Yonge Strest
Toronto, Onfario

M4P 1E4

Diear Ms. Kinapen:

Re: ORB File #2012-0005080

Further to our earlier correspon{ien{:e regarding this customer, I write to provide you with an update on
| COncerns.

[ am directed to offer the customer a paymeni of

In the hopes of resolving this maiter with
$3,456,70, without pr e_]udme or admission of ebligation on § part or of merit inf -
positions, This amount is equal to the total payments made b 2 for gas supply to his Union
Gas franchise area location, from and after renewal of kis gas suppiy zgreement for that location in early
2011 and through to the December I, 2011 effective date of cancellation of that contract
{unifaterally and a gesture of gooéwdi) The payment wili be made provided '
provide a fuli and final release o We will be contacting§ '
our proposal.

ding our attempts to resolve this matter directly with our cusiomer, it remains [
- was neither misled nor confused, but rather that he entered into the various iterations of
his gas supply arrangements with ll purposefully and with eves wide open. In particular, I would
reiterate the following facts, which you are already aware of:

has been consuniing approximately 168,000 m3 of natural gas arnmali (under
its Enbridge and Union accounts combined). At the time of contracting with
- pravided its own estimates of consumption, being 50,000 m3 on the Umon account and
170,000 m3 on the Enbridge account. The customer represested themselves to [
volume gas conswmet, even on an individual account basis, and as a result receive

volume pricing {being 5.4 cents, or 17%, below . non-low volume pricing}.
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Re: OFB File #2012-000008¢ £
February 28, 2013

Page 2

= The owner and operator of § § with whom we have dealt with
throughout our refationship with this customer, has been buying gas from | . atakigh volume
customer level, without incident or complaint, since early 2605, Initial supply was to the Enbridge
account, with the Union location being added zbout a year later gas supply to the
customer’s Enbridge location has been uninferrupted, and continu supply to the
customer’s {Inion location was renewed by the customer in October 2006 (effective in May, 2007),
for 4 years.

= For five and a half vears, and through a number of renewal periods, no complaint has ever been raised
by this customer.

& has acknowledged that if sent, it error, a low-volume renewal price comparison form to

n connection with the most recent renewal of supply to the customer’s Union location, and that
such price comparison formHself contained an error (omitting a separate storage cost figure), it is clear to
us that .. on behalf of the customer, has at all times been fully aware of the nature and details
of the gas supply arrangements which he made on behalf of his business, This is clearly not an instance of
a customer being misled or misunderstanding the nature of the gas supply arrangements contracted for.
Quite the opposite, appears to have known exactly what he was doing, 1 thc paint of
ensuring that Lis incremental stipply to the Union focation had the same benefit of 2
volume pricing as the supply ptovided at the Enbridge location. In al} of these circumstances, reference by
this customer to the technical complisnce requirements applicable to low-volume gas supply
arrangamants in seeking to extricate itself from a portion of its gas supply arrangements is disingenuous,

It remains 7 is a Jarge volume customer supplied to two
locations, and ot w0 separate customers. As you know, the Board’s concerns with this pesition are
currently under review by our legal counsel, and will be addressed separately from this particular
customer file.

Nonetheless, in order fo resolve ] | comgplaint, but expressly without admission or

" acknowledgement that the complaint has any merit, § has; 1) unilaterally cancelled the supply to
the cugtomer’s Unien loeation; and now if) proposes fo refimd the customer all amounts paid :
for supply of gas to its Union location from and after the 2011 renewal of its supply contract (with the
result that the customer will hav sumed free gas at that location during the currency of its now
cancelled supply contract, at expense).

We trust that this information is of some assisiance to the Board in considering this maiter. We do not
believe that there is any further action required in respect of this matter.

Ce: Mr. lan Mondrow, Gowlings
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EB-2017-0022/0223 Active Energy Inc.
Additional Disclosure Materials

TAB 7

Tab D to Stockwoods letter to Gowling WLG dated November 1, 2017
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Ontario Energy Board

COMPLAINT FILE SUMMARY

File Number: 2012-0009682

Consumer Information

Date Received:

TAB IIDH

Page 1of4

Date Printed: October 25, 2017
Time Printed: 11:15:12AM

08/26/2012

File Status: Closed

Name:
Address 1:
Address 20
City:

_ Province:
Postal Code:
Telephone:
Fax:

Email:

N/A

N/A

ON

/A |

~Utilitv/LDC Information

Account Number:
Licence Type:

Utility Name:

Marketer/Retailer In_formatian

Gas Distributor

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

Licence Type:

Marleter/Retailer Name:

Marketer/f Retailer {or
Licence} No.:

Agent Name:
Wearing ID:
Provided Business Card:

Wearing Uniform:

Privacy Consent
Confirmed:

. Gas Marketer

Unknown

Unknown
Unknown

Yes
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Ontario Energy Board
COMPLAINT FILE SUMMARY

Complaint Information

‘Page 2 of 4

Date Printed: Qctober 25, 2017
Time Printed: 11:15:13AM

Cﬁmpiaint Bétéélls:

The 3rd party will speak on the consumer's behalf:

Please see attached letter, The 3rd party has identified a number of different Issues with their|

contract.

Please respond to the 3rd party and to the Board on each of the points outlined in the complaint letter.

v

Requested Action:

OEB Action:
Resolution:

Resolution Details:

Cancel Contract Without Penalty

CCR Form sent to Licensee

Classification Topic Sub Topic _
Contract Renewal renewed without consent
" Contract Change to Conditions During Did not consent to change
Term
Agent Conduct Misrepresentation of price

Guarantee of savings
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Ontario Energy Board Page 3 of 4
Date Printed: October 25, 2017

CONMPLAINT FILE SUMMARY Time Printed: 11:15:13AM

Complaint File Notes

File Number: 2012-0009682

Activity Type Date Create  Dafe Due Date Completed
To-Do 201 3/09/23 2013/09/23 2013/09/23
Notes

The consumer has come back to the Board staling she is not being let out of her contract. She indicated to me
that she sert a letter back in October for opting out of renewal, and istill has her in a contract. She is
stating she has fried fo contact them but can't seem {o get a response.

To-Do 2013/09/23 2013/09/23 2013/09/23

Notes

Hi Joe, The consumer has come back to the Board stating she is not being
to me that she sent a Jetter back in October for opting out of renewal, and
She is stating she has tried to contact them but can't seem to gef a response.

let out of her contract. She indicated
stiil has her in a confract.

Te-Do 2092716/04  2012/11M6. 2012/10/11

Hotes
Resolve this Complaint by the due date

Note 2012/10/02 2012710102 2012/10/02

fotes

13:52 - | received a voicemail from the 3rd party.

14:56 - | called him back and we discussed the complaint. | went throug esponse with him, .
advised him that | thought that there might be some issues with the response and described our escalation
process.

To-Do ' 2012/10/02  2012/10/02  2013/01/04
Rotes

58




Ontario Energy Board Page 4 of 4

Date Printed: October 25, 2017
COMPLAINT FILE SUMNMARY Time Printed: 11:15:13AM

Hi Andly,

The consumer’s compiaint is set out in a .pdf fite (lefter) but the basic issue is that " lis charging
the consumer rates listed on an unsigned "letter” rather than on the original signed co . are other
issues, which you can find detailed in that letter. The complaint relates o contracts signed in June 2008.

The consumer signed an electricity contract for 3 years at 6.2 centsfliwh for 5 different accounts:

not inciuded in the complaint)

The consumer signed a naturai gas contract for 2 years at 34.1 cents/m3 for 5 different accounts:

not included in the compiaint)

i has indicated in their very brief response: '
50 OOOmS This customer also signed a contract based on
remember Sophie saying, | do not believe that
to form one single "large volume™ account.

iccounts accumulate to over
rge volume pricing." From what |
is allowed to add up multiple acecounts in order

Additionally, says that, "They would need to contact our Commercial team to resolve their issue.”
However, part of the complaint is that i has not been responding to the consumer's attempts
{nor the 3rd party's attempts) to get info ation on these contracis.

Additionally, 1did not respond to the comments on the electricity contract at all - even though
ihey have a license obligation to do that. Part of that is my fault for not sending a second compiaint for
etectricity, which [ should have done. | think I didn't realize when | sent the complaint that there was an
electricity component.

There was some correspondence sent to you in September but the file wasn't formally escalated at that time.
Can you please look into these issues with i * The consumer is 79 years old and is struggiing with her
bills, according to the 3rd party, her lawyer. As you can see from the complaint letter, they believe the coniracts
should have expired in 2011 but they're still flowing.

if you could attend to this file as soen as possible | would really appreciate it. Thank-you,

Heather

To-Do 20121006124 2012/09/24 2013/01/04
Notes '

==Sept 24/12 - FYL new correspondence attached to case

existing coniract issue with Maloney

Correspondence 2012/09724 20121 0]09 2012/08/24
Notes

~ Attaching document to interaction. Respond ; ***Sept 24/12 - FY1: new correspondence attached to case

existing contract issue with . Maloney
Note 2012/08/20 2012109110 2012/09/70
Nofes

Sent CCR
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2012-0009682

" Date Printed : October 25, 2017

Time Printed : 11:15:45AM

Consumer Complaint Response

Date Received
08/20/2012

Sent to Licenseae Date

08/20/2012

Licensee E-mail: |
Licensee Phone! |
Consumer

Frovided
Agent Name:

Licenéee
Provided
Agent Name:

Licensee Date Due
09/10/2012

- CCR Complaint Status

Completed

Licensee Response Date
09/10/2012 '
Licensee Representative

Consumer
Provided
Agent ID

Licensee
Provided
Agent ID

Reference Number
2012-0009682
Energy Type

Gas

Account Number

Consumer Name

Consumer Address

N/A
N/A, ON
N/A

Consumer Phone

Consumer Email

Representative Name

Represenfative Address

Representative Phone

Representative E-mail

Classification

Contract’

Topic

Renewal
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Synopsis
The 3rd party will speak on the consumer’s behalf ;

Please see attached letter. The 3rd party has identified a number of different issues with their

Please respond to the 3rd party and to the Board on each of the points outlined in the complaint
letter.

Consumer Resoluticn Requested
Cancel Contract Without Penalty

Prwacy Consent

Approval to share info with OEB Yes .
Approval to share info with stakeholder Yes '
Approval to share info with 3rd party  Yes

61



Questions -

Licensee to review consurmer file and
Complaint including contract,
recorded telesales calls, reaffirmation
calis, correspondence with consumer
and account history. Details to be
provided in response here,

This is a large volume account. The customer’s accounts
accumulate to over 50,000m3. This customer also signed
a contract based ©
pricing.

Call consumer to confirm receipt of
Complaint from OEB and discuss
complaint details.

On August 21,2012 | lleft a message for the
customer advising we received their complaint .

Provide explanation of why the issue
was not resolved at the initial contact
from the consumer.

No prior action taken as this is a large volume user . They
would need to contact our Commercial feam to resolve their
issue.

The licensee resolution including
timing and method of communication

No License Resolution taken as this is a large volume user .
They would need fo contact our Commercial team to
resolve thelr issue.

Detail action to be undertaken within
licensee to address systemic issue or
clarify position, Include actions such
as agent retraining, agent discipline,
call centre script changes, efc.

N/A

What is the timing for resolution o be
implemented? '

No Timing of Resolution taken as this is a large volume
user. They would need to contact our Cormnmercial team to
resolve their issue.

“Aitach same co}riés as above fo
OEB.

No Copy of Materials to Consumer as this is a large volume
user. They would need to contact our Commercial team to
resolve their issue.

No Copy of Materials to OEB as this is a large volume user .
They would need to contact our Commercial team to
resolve theirissue.

Agent Tracking
Agent Name from Licensee Date of Inifial Training

Agent Id from Licensee Training Test score %

Date Agent Active Date of Retraining

Number of Contracts signed Test score following Retraining

Number of Contacts Reaffirmed

Agent Action Taken
Agent Status Compiliant against Agent Daie Agent Inactive
Agent Trained by

" Third Party Agency

Supporting Material
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- CCR Status

Status Complete Owner Chung,Ar

Actiori Leval Level 1 _ Interaction Status
Due Date: 9/10/2012 Licensee Response Date: 8/10/2012 Review Complete Date: 10/11/2012

Yos/{Ne Values Please Choose a Value MNotes

Review Synopsis

Review Licensee CCR Response:
Regulated Activity :

Attachments included:

Review BilingPayment History:

Raview Metering Activity :

Review Disconnection Process :
Review Customer Service Rules:
Review Facility Retated Activity
Review (other) 1: '

Review {other} 2:

Review (other) 3:

Closure Action:  Refer to CDRS for further an:

complaint.pdf

privacy consent.pdf

Large Volume Account.

CCR Reviewad Yes

Closed

Resoiuﬁ.on
Contract Valid

CCR Completed By
Nmatadin

Additional Comments

Action
Qther - see additional comments

Reimbursement Amount

This is a large volume user with volumes exceeding 50,000m3. This customer will need to contact
s commercial team to resolve thier complaint .
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CDRS Summary

2012-0009682 Date Printed: 2017/10/25
Officer Donna Kinagen Interaction 2012-0009682
Start Date  10/4/2012 End Date 410p001  Compliance CCR e
Reviewed? -m
Date of Original ' '
6/27/2007 Date Contract 10/1/2012
Contract Renewed
Assignment - OEB Received Date 8/20/2012
Licenses Name
Licensee ' Utitity Mame Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.
Representative
Phone R Ext.
E-mail

Complaint Details

Reference Number Consumer Name Representative Name
2012-0009682
Energy Type - Consumer Address Representative Address
Gas . N/A, ON
N/A

Account Number Consumer Phone Representative Phone

Consumer E-mail " Reesentative E-mail

Synopsis
The 3rd party will speak on the consumer's behalf :

Please see attached letter. The 3rd party has identified a number of different issues with thei
Please respond to the 3rd party and to the Board on each of the points outlined in the complaint letter .

vb
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RelevantLegisiation/Regulatory: Instrument

Instrument Regulatory  Chapter Section
Tvpe Instrument '

Legisiation!

Sub Section Other Regulatory

Instrument

Section
Reference

Classification

Classification Topic

Sub Topic

Ref# 2012-0009682 CIRE -

Fepart Modiied © June 2018

Fage 2 of 6




issue ST
Issue Comments

Contract four mulfi-residentail properties aggregated into one contract, no i
reaffirmation undertake, autorenewed . Company claims farge volume |
therafnre.nnt QED's urisdiction |

Result 5
Deatails Note - RAP closed by Complaints manager - ndicated would not be responding as

consumer is a large volume customer . Review of v e status underway . :

Assessment :

Agent Incident Tracki |

Agent Name from Staksholder

Agent ID from Stakeholder

Agent Name |
Agent ID Date of Initial Training |

Number of

- ] * D
Contracts Signed Training Test Score %

Number of
Contracts Date of Refraining
Reaffirmed

. Training Test Score
Agent Action Taken Following Retraining %
Miscellaneous Agent
information

Contract Incide Contract Type

Enrcliment
Reaffirmation
Renewal

Cancellation

Cancellation
Fees
Disciosure
Statement
Price
Compearison

egn LI P_B:QELS'-Of &
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Outstanding ltems

Activity Type Due Date Assigned to _ Assigned to Completed
- Empioyee Contact Date
To-Do 342013 » Andy Chung

Notes: Deadling to Close Market Analysis

Note 10/4/2012 * Andy Chung , 10/4/2012

Notes; Customer signed two contract on the same day . One was for 2 years and the cther for 3 years.

No terms and conditions was provided fo the cutomer which indicates that the contract can go beyond June 4,
2012,

Customer doesn not know when the contract flowed .

Foliowed up with RAP . _
Note 10/16/2012 Andy Chung ' . ' 10/16/2012

Notes:

ces not want to respond by RAP they are contacting Karim with regards to this issue .

Please sees documentation. )
Note 10/16/2012 Andy Chung

10/16/2012

Notes: Emailed Enbridge for consumption volume for customer,

Note 10/24/2012 Andy Chung 10/24/2012

Notes: Lawyer called siaff and informed me that they have not heard back from any Board staff |

Informed the lawyer that it is my understanding that management is working on this file . (please see emait from
ttached ). | was told my management that they were looking inte this issue and is waiting for a response
back from Enbridge. Customer's representative was not informed of this .

Laywer is going to follow up with manager if he does not hear back from the end of the day .
Note 10/24/2012 Andy Chung : 10/24/2012

Motes: Hi Donna:

ve transfered this file to you sinc

nformed me on October 18, 2012 that this OEB RAP will be responded
through Karim Karsan.

{(email attached)

1A To-De 10/24/2012 Donna Kinapen 10/29/2012

Notes: HiDonna:

I've transfered this file to you sinc informed me on October 186, 2042 that this OEE RAP will be responded

through Karim Karsan.

{email attached)

Note 10/25/2012 Donna Kinapen 10/25/2012

Notes: Left message for letting him know we were reviewing the file and

Ref# 2012-0009682

Lo :_,l" Ay

e dind Pagedofd



Note ' 10f29/20'l 2 Daonna Kinapen 10/28/2012

Naotes: Spoke with BB legal counsel, advised were continuing to lock at the file as OEB staff and the company
have a different mterpfetation of i consumption {low-volume vs. large volume). Would probably take a
week or two before | may have an answer .

Note 11/6/2012 Donna Kinapern 1/612012

MNotes: returne voicemail of November 5th on the 8th. Left a message indicating we were still reviewing her
file to determine whether the contracts are large volume or smail which would determine whether or not we have

authority. S ‘
Note 2152013 Denna Kinapen _ 2152013
Notes: awyer asking if he had copies of the June 2007 natural gas agreement and
: as directly involved in the operation and maintenance of the properties or whether she had
assistance.
Note 21712013 Donna Kinapen TIPS
Notes: Let hlm know i had received a voicemail from i mlfoliowing up . Discussed the
i ntract which may have been amended in 2008 b
indicated he would try to locate the 2007 agreement and
B iivolvement in the operation of the buidlings
Note 4/972013
Notas:
Note 4/10/2013 Denna Kinapen ' 411072013
Notes: Advised there was no further action the Board could undertake as this appeared to be a
contractual issue over the effective start / end dates between the 2007 cts. Suggested he speak to
lagain to get a copy of the 2007 contract referred to by .
Discussed whether| as a low or large volume customer . Explained staff's view versus
position.
' Indicated file will be closed.| sked whether there was any "appeal” and told him he could ask for my
managing director to review although did indicate that he was aware of the decision .
Note 0/23/2013 Donna Kinapen } 9/23/2013

8 call . Advised her that there was no further actich to be taken by the Board and that i
i had been made awars . The consumer has been undertaking research and believed the ECPA could
assist her. Explained that the ECPA related only to fow -volume gas contracts, her was a large volume contract and
as such, was outside of the OEB's jurisdiction as we don't licence for farge volume gas . | did advise her that | would
place acall tof g o have somaone call her back and explain her options with respect fo exiting the contract .
Alsc explained my understanding of the 2007 contract and the {essentially) extension she signed in 2008. | told her |
would contact her back s Jooking at this on her own as the lawyer indicated the only way fo resclve
would be to sue EEESEEEEand she doesn't want to spend the money doing that .

Motes: Retumed

Nota /252013 Danna Kinapen 0/25/2013

B and provided hackground on the file . Asked if she could ook into it and explain
opy of the 2007 coniract. Advised it appeared {o be outside of our jurisdiction
said she would fook info it and call the consumer |

Notes: Spoketo
the options
as a large volume account (gas

Called

Refft 2012-0009682 T DUUHEED Snnd phonor oot Fanort Mo g w200 Pagebofd



Naia

MNoiss:

10/25/2013 Donna Kinapen 10/25/2013

. called far an update indicating she has not heard anything yet from . Called and spoke to|2
who said they are ookmg at the acoount and were waiting to contact her until they knew what was happening,
particularty because k is a complicated situation . She will talk to the person looking at it to ask when they can expect

~ tocall her. Tried fo call consumer to advise but there was no answer or voicemail .

Note 10/30/2013 Donna Kinapen 10/30/2013
Notes: tried to call consumer again - no answer, na voicemail.
Note 12!3!2013 Dorna Kinapen 12/3/2013
Notes: S left two messages asking about the status of the file . She did receive an Initial call saying EEEbaR
louk into the fite and if she didn't hear anyting by the 25th to call back. She hasn't heard anything and can't reach
anyone.
Left a message for
Left a voicemall on| )
MNote 12/5/2013 12/5/2013
Notes: Received a volcemail from Bon December 4th

advising her that if she wished cancel liquidated damages would apply .

called December 5th to say that when she received the call from [ i Ishe catled back and found

that the canceliation fee was in the "000s of doltars which she doesn't have so she believes she will now have to

stay on tha contract. She also noted that B8 (oid her that she will have o pay them a cancellation fee for the
building that she sold in the fall of 2010, an amount of $65,000 for the difference between what she would have paid
over the length of the contract (she seemed to understand this as the difference between what the new owner is
paying and what the confract rate is ). She does not believe that shs should have 10 pay for a building that she no
Ionger owns. She also read through the contract and noted that g can cancel at any time but that there is no
provision for her te cancel without paying & cancsiiation fee and befleves this to be unfair . | reminded
that the coniract was a large volume gas and therefore the Board has ne jurisdiction, she argued that each buﬂdmg
is low-volume, not large and how can that be . Told her | would call [§ ust to understand the cancellation fees
they were applysng and would call her back to explain . She would then i 1y have to seek the advice of a lawyer .

Ref# 2012-0009682
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Resolution Action Plan (RAP) Date Printed: October 22, 2017

~ Assignment
' RAP Date Assigned Due Date Date Completed
2012/10/04 2012/10/19

Cauge for RAP
CCR Response inadeguate - escalated to Compliance

2nd Cause for RAP e

_ Details

Reference Numbef
2012-0009682

g;zrgy Typs Consumer Address Representative Address
N/A, ON
N/A
Account Number | : Consumer Phone resentative Phone
Date Recelved Consumer Email Representative Email
2012/08/20 ‘
Synopsis

The 3rd party wili speak on the consumer's behalf:

Please see aftached letter. The 3rd party has identified a number of different issues with their |

Please respond to the 3rd parly and to the Board on each of the points outlined in the complaint letter.

Complaint Classification
Contract, Contract, Agent Conduct

Stakeholder Comments/Corrections -

Resolution Requested

70



Resolution Action Plan

Question

Response Previous Response

Piease provide a copy of the customer’s contract.

Did the customer sign a large volume contract?

How is the customer determined as a large volume

cusoftmer? Is it based on usage or contract
signed?

What date was the contract signed? When did the
contract fiow? When was the contract supposed to

have stopped?

Stakeholder Responses” .

Ackinowledgement Call Details
Complaint History

Agction to Resolve

Rational

Timing of Resolution

RAP Supporting Material -

Attachment Name

Attachment Type

RAP Status .
RAP Completed By

Complete / Incomplete 7 Complete

Consumer Complaint Response "

Licensee Action Required

Account History
Licensee to review consumer file and
Complaint including contract, recorded
telesales calls, reaffirmation calls,
correspondence with consumer and
account history. Details to be provided in
response here. .

Contact Consumer
Call consumer to confirm receipt of
Complaint from OEB and discuss
complaint details.

Prior Action {o Resoclve
Provide explanation of why the Issus was
not resolved at the initial contact from the
consumer.

This is a large volume account. The customer's accounts accumulate to over
50,000m3. This customer also signed a contract based onf
targe volume pricing. '

On August 21, 201
we received their complain

eft a message for the customer advising

No prior action taken as this is a large volume user. They would need to
contact cur Commarcial team to resolve their issue.
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iicensee Resolution with Consumer

The licensee resolution including timing No License Resolution taken as this is a large volume user. They would need
and method of communicaticn with to contact our Commerciaf team to resolve their issue.
consumer.

Licensee Internal Action
Detail acticn to be undertaken within N/A
ficensee {0 address systemic issue or
clarify position. Include actions such as
agent retraining, agent discipline, call
centre script changes, efte,

Timing of Resolution
What is the tirming for resolution to be No Timing of Resolution taken as this is a large volume user. They would need
implemented? to contact our Commercial team to resolve their issue.

Copy of Material to Consumer
Attach same copies as above to OEB. No Copy of Matetials to Consumer as this is a large volume user. They would
nieed to contact our Commercial team {o resolve their issue.

Copy of Material To OEB _
: No Copy of Materials to OEB as this is a large volume user. They would need
to contact our Commercial team to resolve their issue.

CCR Supporting Materia
Attachment Name ‘ ) Attachment Type
privacy consent.pdf . 11:12:39AM

Licensee Response Date
2012/08/10

Resolution

Contract Valid

Action

Other - see additional comme

Reimbursement Amount
$ 0.00 ‘

CCR Additicnal Comments

This is a large volume user with volumes exceeding 50,000m3. This customer will need to contac
team to resolve thier complaint.
Completed By

scommercial

Page 3of 3
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RECEIVED
PR 25 2017

R

April 23,2012

PERSONAIL & CONFIDENTIAL

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
P.O. Box 2319
Toronte, Gntario
M4P 1E4

Dear Sirs:

re Energy Contracts

Please be advised that we represent] Please find enclosed B

Yours very truly,
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COMPLAINT TO ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD

Preamble

1. Wehave heenretained byl I |in conneation
ith matters pertaining to her contract a

2.

3. S in her c:apacn as an oerator of the listed properties above, is
also a member of the

4, The complaint herein raises the following four issues which are set out in

detail below:

() Ei _ into entering into
a term contract with § L in order to take advantage of
a secure rate of energy and in or er to gain a "price advantage in
future years™;

{b) DurEn the period from 2009 to 2011,

Desple efforis by B2
rates, represenia

fort oming with E and have fatiedndlor ignored
L _requests for clatification;

(c)

is still in effact and is charglng her energy rates that are more than
double the current market rate; and

(d)

' i_gj_'iff has failed fo respond to
her counsel's repeated requests,
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on behalf of|

11.
12.
13.

14.
15.

In or about the summer of 2009, dl was approached by
representatives of [l on behalf of ¢ | and advised that
it was in her best interest to lock into a term contract for her energy rates,

These representatives explainad to her that energy rates would likely be
rising and in order to gain security, reduce her future costs/expenses and
al ﬂnnal upside, she should enter into a fixed term _contf&ct; with

_ & was provided with a document dated June 2, 2009 which is
osed herein at Tab A. The document is authored by

The letter, which was never signed by
agreement between 0 : ; .
"orice reduction” for the penod from Janua
2012, after which tims the customer would have fo entered into a further
two (2) year contract.

As previously stated, EEEEEIEN

referred to in any agreement between her and
this, commencing in January, 2010, [ :
the rates referred o in the June 2 letter authored by B

was provided with two contracts from L

Tabs B and C are coples of the sald confracts.

Both contracts were signed and dated by [ Jon June 4, 2009.
The contract at Tab G, is for a 3 year term at the price of 8.2 cenfs/kwh.
i

The contract at Tab B, is for a 2 year term at the price of 34.1 cents/metre
cubed.

Neither contract refers to i letter dated June 2, 2009.

. Isubmits that the contract at Tab B was the agreement in effect
and WhICh 'terms and conditions were in effect The contract states:

respect to energy services.

who is also en Agent of
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18.

17.

18.

-18.

21.

22,

23.

This Agreement is the entire agreement between me and

for the supply and delivery of Gas to the Delivery Address and l

replaces any prior wiitten or oral agresment beitween me and

| Conceming the supply of delivery of Gas. There are no
verbai representatlons rights or obligations that are not contained
in the Agreement. The laws of Ontario and the laws of Canada
applicable in Ontario shall govemn the Agreement.

The contract at Tab C herein does not contain any such language, and as
such, since only one contract for the delivery of Gas services couid have
been in effect, & | submits that the contract at Tab B was at all
times the governmg ccntraot

Despite the terms nditions of the contract at Tab |

n mulfiple occasions in order to

her rates above that stated in her contract.

- L _was informed, without any explanation, that

-;'.;_:_;;.; _ B \vas chargmg her the correct rate and was not prepared
to justify or explain the charges to her,

s conduct and lack of transparency, -
resolving this
ls counsel's.

As a result of .
[ was forced fo hire counsel in order to assist er
matter Set out herein under “issue 4" are i

‘unsuccessful attempts at retrieving further information from £

asnfercing an Expired Contract

_counsel for
_ an agent of @
'a copy of @

L. among other things, that the
contract dated June 4, 2008 and referred to herein at Tab B had expired,
as the term was for two years.

On Jdanuary 20, 2012,1
she was lalsing with a
and wouid respond o
2012,

On January 27, 2012 contacted
that it was

in effect,

s confracis were still
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. failure fo respond to| and Counsel’s
Enguiries '
24.  On January 30, 2012, [

that g | provide the basis upor which the contract was still in

offect. Attached hereto as Tab E is a copy of [
correspondence.

25.  On January 31, 2012, |
passed along his emall dated January 30 fo
who would respond, Aftached herslo as Tab F Is a copy of |

. s correspondence.

26, Todate,[ _ has not responded toll . s enquiries
as set out in his correspondence dated January 30, 2012

Remedies:

27. | seeks a declaration that the conifract at Tab B herein was the
contract in force and effeci: from the period June 4, 2006 to June 4, 2011.

28. s a declaretion that the contract at Tab B has expired and

is not currently hound by any agreemeni with B

20. & | charged her energy
rates from June 4, 2008 o June 4 2 ware greater than those
prescribed by her contract with

30. B i secks an order for the repayiment of all monies from the period
from June 4, 2009 to June 4, 2011, which were made above and beyond
those rates set out in the contract at Tab B.

31. | seeks an order for the repayment of all monies from the period

from June 4, 2011 to the date of this decision, which were made above
and beyond the market rate for energy.
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TAB A



June 2, 2008

& plessed ta offer a price reduction to your existing Flat Rate
Natural Gas Purchase Agreement signed on June 27, 2007, for the term of 5 Years, for the price of 35.6 cents
per cublc meter, .

Beglnning on Jahuary 2010, your new pricing will be as folloﬁvs:

januar\g 2040, the price will reduce fram 35.6 to Bé.i cents par cubic meter,
July 291&, the price will #‘educe from 25.1 t0 34.6 cents per cuhic meter,
January 2011, the grice will reduce from 34.6 to 34,1 cents per cuble meter.
Your net reduction in price will be 1.5 cents per cublc meter.

This price reduction Is contingent on slgning a new conzact from Cctober 1, 2012 to September 31, 2014, at
34.1 cents per cuble mater,

Please contact
regarding your price reductian.

Sincerely,
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TAB B



Legal Gompany Name

Gorlael Mata

Eniell addroue

Defivan Addraor adplling Addoass {if different from Delivary Addiest)

uu!ie,zﬁéuomm'umimr poy Sanedily A _ ’
Hetiy @fﬁmﬂga{;umﬂ

\/bmf. recorcln,
v,

darde: Axsg Nelmrl G Phreheus Blaw fPAgreatron’) wilh
Al -ﬂpfwini : 3 n&nmm and oxélugtva suppliss 4F natura] ‘g,“
ARG ol usposar raintng £ apanging v dal m{z OF GE Y fhw wlsave Uallvtry Addresa for e 1o ¢4iioled.
1 tivdomatand hat e Agreement 16-wiil B und bl my _ﬂl%;}i hivd seceivad, rend ond undsrslood WMo dsiite wnd
cuntanl of i Agresmaenl, lnokurding e ARbelmment of Agent aod Bi4 Tafrt amd CondfRim: ot the fverss sidy wiieh fum
port ot o Agrezment npd 1 agres o be bount thesby. [ ustomtand (et s Agroament Wil suter nto (Wl fofeo and sifect
st o s follovAng coneiions:. i

{ PV of iy application] and
(k) sy Uillly'e boepianes of he Sarvits Trensaatn Reuust fled b

1f  Hilves mry sytasiione or compliing, § Egny fv conlast iy tolopiiona (HUSSe2-6438 OF ROSAUE4Y) by namons!
duliwry, m?rnmmgi,mﬁ, eamall or Mosinii recled o e stadlion of Supervser, DystmeeSemving, ot i ddreeive.
wislncatrifla imbar prividad B His Agroemont.

“This Agraoient j2. te gntieg spreeTviant bekeoen me il
dpd R neplacns any pree balten or Gegl agrooiicnit behenet o i

ata no varend jupresenigtions, dghits or-obtigatons el o pot conbilned ia d
of Ganoga gpplleniste T Balario-thall guveny i Agioarient,

Qffer for Bap Perchiage -

1 agknawindgs tha o ek m regulotoa 00ty ang Gt 115 3rion o Aok pegrtaii by e OB, T prisk & for the co
only (Isting eontussaor fusl) shd doos ot Inclugde regula mmﬂ?ﬁf 'ﬂémhu%un gnd othor thamey fial v?lliﬁgs
IS A T s I T s o Sonraey oo ) o, ot oo fdon
rvi pigipa b, T ] 8 and Sonides n ; o
Ry m;p; e, D ot b Pt Wk rrayatls In connoetion with the supaly or dalivery of Ou

BD 2vesm @ 847 gin®

pi a0 dollyaty of Ges ta i Dalivary Addrss
whncarming the supply o deffvery of Goe, Thirg
hit Agreniant. Tho [awe of Gratads and the lves

it gt 1o NWE thie offera Ma dhaormiion,

...... . Gunm& Tem;

durs 2, 2009 Giferley . 2000

_ Q#fﬂ4;.;/§‘ —

3590 EERT/BY/0

6@ JEtfd
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P - {10 cifferent from name on 1 | Union, Cityef | ; Cade
L. i page of cortracl) . Kiichener) _
“ ‘ { Enlbtidge
: Enf:ﬁﬁga
{ Enbridee
Enbndge
'_ Fabiidas -
A
r‘!.
A -
.
5 ¢
: 3 =
2 [ hierety asthorize that § B a dunts [aied above are SIgRsd up on » Supericr Energy Management ABC natural gas confract.
£ %
- Authorized Nar _ ' i)
5 Authorized Sig g % Jdopd g
= ' ®
4 ]
. i



[P

ETEY T

o

.

1£3]

“djypsslime 4 soliteys Jo upweBgumy Auedeid vl sabuaye jontco u) ofuByp ‘ajes
A2 jo SORIPIAEIEF B0} ) SUIGWS {0MUAD BY IURKEIAPUN CRja | PHaE 1oyl iy By} Joj B0} U SEEUI) JIRUCS BlY) 1EY) PUITRIBAUN [ 14
' i ’ ' " Adn BT Lojoajos 140n @ o) nessad LBl BATE Yok SIUNA2eR 20p jamdt dur Jo Hugsoaaon)

Al 40) 16 Yowingrke: e B yis Gufidwen jo esatind sl 1) Igpagting JuBlIgAINAIY A 10) *esabding ucpelede yoim-to Duge
40} 19302)0 2§ of paijnbs: B usjEUATIL] warie BAVM JUoELLD At H Fyimd I B 25 voggutoin At BE0[05], AW o
cepfiaiasede: BB gl LRoIgeY BLRRRALGS QUDICHE] [ eIneDpsp B B Buipxisal exn 3k usauns | ‘gaaodind uaelspulp 218y
fod *gsodiid easuisn JQEUeEREL Aua Jop 0 seolites ple sionpod isi S Bajloga sodind alfy J0j puT jUeuIRGIly silgdepu
w1 of e Buifjtdie o evading aty {0 sspied pi) o) sHepplaoit} eusoysns A Milsop 0} JUESRGT | ARG 10 BEUSIOY -

HBEALLHUE 10 GUBEAE pofijied ple Si038s0hs 61 O Jolsy U o} iEneo pusiodd

Aujpuin oy Bl vicorBy sy ucueeily S Japun CUOGIRZRG0 nﬁn_%w Jejsugiy apunde 4o HHA00 WU [ | SSjRIL pesusal
#.A1, EEAISHALITY 26 of BRIUIUCO Watkibiiy 8U) 1eu) pepianid "rGEta A ol suofubigy Aud sop Symace. s Qisyalay; spesgmd 2
o enniBy Sy Tipe Jo onsToiBl iy Jepun diogebig o 36 {240 Aug juum) SRpMTD 10 UEdER %ﬁg,aﬁﬁn@ﬁq B
I sigpizen] Fropseend yapes duy by IS TOBIoty jamsssior Rue-
Bupniouj *uatod cyp Baing B4 PopuSItE 9 Jou FRA @3 Sl JeARMoH *BI0UL LR IO SiEp 6 16 SAEp {0} AN i poplaLe
er |84 ustusa By g Ud SN0V Uagps e Bl kg sy Auie 2 uestioaiby )i puatin %EE%«E%#E a9 SitlpUaie

-gEginba DAGidde Jo nBuBys LiopmnBat A 4o *sonjai 9] 0 wkihiod £Un o g8 sopuAgUn A[EN 9y JBY) JUaAe Bu) Uf iSpetip Uy

, T Ry e e TnUIDBe AUg o} pelgu) Yo 0 'GURT{DU Auled T A o) OKRBID Aud
16 Wnwsaodby gkl o Pusios woselliqe Aue wiapsd o] ous g anE. A S “BilAg YanmgJeinejep Ao uigl) Bujpngss unvia Aug "Supfiany
S Gupjusproips "RIpay| seeppy Anaag U o o8 1o Al Jo Fgitnia au) oy Bujjael 6l £q ka|asjun to g AUe Yo souantesudd
o ‘s i) o won Qusle Selies 'aeliddy e ‘eKimUeerIDY B Pl g jo Sus Yot 1800 Jc Qe 'Rinky e
gady Rue 1o} g 4 [pasiejuoseldoy 5 puRg Hexponjoy). sejRe 8 pus A jo wulljsen pojyuued ex o ‘soafojdie
pue a0 "Ropelp Sa(cede) oyl ‘seE)lie Sit SR se0pUIS| RAEE BUS A [ ] Tl S0.Bd | MARMAALY JERERD 3
X . . “yaggnas Al L] Alent Ja Aljeusd wjoU 5] pUB 'E8a)
10 Rt o umEezodde eqeifosm v 8 walkgaiiy s sopun v=n§nu.ﬁwn£§£..én o) oaLbe sojued pylL Mowsally Sity
Jpu o A NIPA SRINRS BU0RIOR U 0w 0a) (S08; UDRRISEY LS 00 pnad Tuphydxe 'gan) Siblic)s Bupro) saco e e
PUa SUSUDD JMLEUELRa Hoyjamn Ay Ul o 0y 205 385 Y0AS ondd Upd &R UNTWIR 0p0p 8N {E) pUR A)raD goiupua uosg
102 pite) ftintisioBy S 2opun s o) pjed dAm) Yo (04 JiGL Jpap U} ‘i) UpRAR AUR0ND DARORY T B b (usuBkaf
piaEunLoal 10 Bilen BIRIFGION (5 ok 1241) WRGRUT Ue 1) D). oIk} 41163 ug 30 TuBAAT BejRUILDY B) JUnDn0ISD Gif NoyR. -
' " inoAas popibi sofk 04 SN Bao Nod-NUROWE it emwid  a
o ) 11O MDA Supru) Adu 1A kg HAGSHRI LD B4 pajjaguadued
oy Ypes. peeuiest 8 Juakeally sl antiy gesysisitionie 1) BRAMAUR 8 -JingiD nG4 jo faver 3y rspSoamg Anapmbry e
’ k © T greeed 4o Sinzian AUG B Joelgns Eipull 09 61 E0eRa Sk 37 rageo jpiait AR 1o 15 %) fick|osi) Aug
4apun 'eyed A wo 1) tionon Ak ey Ja 'Unjne Aua gie {{]10 'nolntis fur jo Ku 10d) Hoyoeyond 304G {oUDA a4) 4o Weaiue
10 WigtuBess vy oyol () i OIATADG PR Uj LR | i AjRtepouny) prulimaty 04 Gleid Ann by} junbiy o wouniaddy
o jo ¢ ddeifnmd w eoubpiedge U Aoeap s S| i of sang |y suapuEggo aur jo Suw e Sukdiids wal
pEnuanald 8] 10 qigedn 9) Ain 24) 4 o Ayine: eyt o) asso 1] Guaimn G 10 AUL M Gukiehson wos) poiuoami 50 Bjaeun xj
)] DONDL S ip-uo et sy Bl %ﬁéﬁ..ﬁgj et ool | AR Aus a iy Al DTG | DNRING NNEAD U] WE AL

26 yuay ey Buymp sssuppy AlAISG 0u3 10 1uae 10 Jajieans U9 Juljious azuoyInE | 6502008 Jjnejop by iug 1 (i Huoiupsify DU 4] ofajon

30 pajDAYL tPOSoIS B Wish (Bl B Yy Ypseani Jo Jjidaid ‘ainaiisop soioul S Soi LaneRip Anieinde 8 uojorde

oy 040 G RLTptiow Aue QBRI Aq pRbfLLE)BN 53 () 450 1 Aty 941 4G Hajoau Aua f pagiietd 1P 00p oyl Bl Jo
40 Qi Aq BpBlb ot o juuedod S50 |inejap 1 e | (i} 5 Ayeyo|pad " touzamBy sy eyautany ROWE v oadie | MopALHac]
et e PoleatTs bl ipEs juoluol by B *aspwRmg - UeRa0

jo Suue) sy) 'on Jf ‘Pt 'sreEY AAI0r] Mo Aua1p 0w o sag Ading ¢ priedold 3

ARG 7 S0 o BIlDY JBAT fganoy qone jo 1dipnts uedp olkp UpjednE pajEdiU. S 10 NAUIADY ¥ niep {oel Al 15E
19 SEOIpRY Aimulisg Mull ARGl 10U lli | "BBID e|5oumss 8 A0 0 Ik nacl o1 bkl )t ﬁa.a_wbgﬁwmw _oﬂﬁa k1

" ‘ubigt HYE

B4 0 e oy si0jey ehup 0O URLY Jup; QU Fue viop Dz Loy Japas o Supiis o LOMION.) |ER0HTY o 990N 2 nod Budib Ay Wy

sned Yo pue ey Wy Jned eue fo poilod 6 Jo} shianily ajl) AEURI .Ej “J51El DRE OSI0A0 UG 4 168 RLBL, THL e SO
i deg Addag sug eyl Yo SAUREWWED WRLGBHY a4 J0 g, oyl jetue gy sl 1 pemaiued sufin Lepsuling) uy ayioalgns uyel'E
. upgddng gug 6gI0u L justrminsn Addns g sy | )] 050 ARt 0105 Addng =g 1Y) -

134 Alop JolHny Yy} ugyuspur | oty oy patdin | g clip o1z tiog-ehep () AURE oF 100) A M diic o) porndie 8| (Bien

fiddng so%,) $soipoy Aeming ag) Jaadl Huphiddng RAIUBLIIO! 1Y) GEp G, BS0IpPY AlGG SR 8 pIANER Hle g i
pase B e Juieeoily 8]4) Jpun popdidna gED Ag), "Hen] SIS GRlEAD) BRYNR R o BSEIpPY Aloning] B 0y SR Fehing nois BuiRg-
{BujpEjog ewinea Bugns) eizis-UngSpadsuR B 10} Jeuen o 16 dpeut eluowoBie iz &y punog a3 o} Baifin | Wddng sTH't

SHCLLIONDD ONY SWHEL

. 6o Aut 1o jupia e 2 Koy wpavi spuansa R Ie 1U Jo) oG (T A BUANG BY 6] PUB DI KUL SUR03IT NS
Aad oy ‘G AR Gyl Y pnekd 21 Jax jo uourded ou| dom 9 9silk | Higagop pua Addng 529 HING 0} SHIGLY 0 uptia up
tlodY 8 pie SEuRPy ABagSr 21k 61 985 0 AjddRe bl 203 Wiolunmifis 10 By ol ) Ao Sy OATH | TRU) wguel | Mijjiasucdgony
By oy &G Speld junwssEsaen B 30§ 1UN0aaD O BUL Al winpfad 0 SEoipuBn) 'oienUn) B} i e g AUC 0oiNed 9)
Py by Reo SEEEE SIS0 HORAMIDD PUB HEND {pBa) ‘enkoys pojalaen oy aelunin fupnja “Aod oy oo} A o) DI [RY sau
10 30 wlSUGAED: 6g HuyE { “Ajuotu Rapunaciion Junuiel jo (firatefpn) soyn it ercjeg) BIER DNP GY) 1WoJ) 94 st Jod {3p) oou0d
Iyiny i g0 DWL WK NPBUDD) J0 HURE TDADKE DU Ag Sk o3l Bipird) S U 39 RS presuts 64 U 1Reai; Aud [RUE ¥ su S0y,
'ialpats 94i UF peipeds alap anp oY) &g gof U} Gnoke tang And gogs | popvd Sugn uguapdds oyl o a0yl 2k 10y JuBLI0DY OK) 6y
Juesndl 0} DN RIUFDILY 6 403 GABAN] W DL (IS B3I IEA(a) S8 BN (i nulid) oo EEEERERE 'vwil| 108 Aigein
U ! 18 1804 ¢ 29 SIS JUHORE AUD Aud o) Gatly [ A | I papsst s30ppe AIDARC AL o) sug Jo Albafep ale
Awldng oy} pajusage s1E00 [e a0} Anopup oul g A e, oy B uiod owios 18 'l BERGAARDE JBLGHINT | “pajii
{Hissirg A0y B3 i BOUSPINIDE Uf SS0IPTY Keanjpoel aup 67 pOIGATIAR S06) jo MOANE B4Y 6} Bujtoe go%0y Jo sufnl *aah) Jeme AR fhin
‘sARgE STNA00 UOTINTHIFP. IDUGD 40F PUD SGDIDTY AH0ABgy B1 1) DOXNIGD BRY G4} Jof JUE {0 Fas ATHIN D §BL) A pspnanion | CRIE S
' “Arosit) Trigwidud puriosn bt (3]
anopAauesy et syio; oder Ay aesn sje ‘rjmIlopy aBiesn FUIGIST ‘i PRI F i) "DLEPAIY seaiipy ARl ot ) 03 O
Leanjop pnr Adine i) pue qui of Bupmel jmplan pud \niaanesad 5, 0osied yons.u LoRUOH! |o AUR fun pEEEEEE o aracial 0 Aad ik
‘Abre PUS-AHITN O 120UGR PUS DRIDYLNT | 'BIOEHEHA] SRR B I HE0S AW UD siuaubiTue o) My S 100k | ofiatdn Y
o L : “jumuagiBiy ag; 3o WapL ) 20 Pugung (Eus

aakt Bil) o) Addn . wetsesBy aiy

pu Youse0sBi; 2l ulis | DD QU I GAlRIe d jlouR e unuadiy o, oy Jenddnt 90 oS T wel Jo) sy wy Baviddi
| ropynaeikin 3t sjumwalluain Alba|6s RIE Baygyln, "odaime ‘wonmndauog 65 AUl jo HGARUALIO) RUO JUBBIEIOTY U wopa
‘udiRieile HopuEsLgin] uopeasian sup *uCHITG] INAiIRA BN RUADap HOHE payfs Je Hafiak shae woyey-pey gy
a0 ueieRyoddy BN (g ugaoiien vy A1 *pauls {UwmanD AHE I *Upio} uoje duar ucdn fjor ) pajun ak genemd fa doyio
Ane puaAmgn suL Lbsusunddy ) sslpRi Alape oyl m g 18 Avmdigap prusir g .Muc_una_ﬁ oikniah Tuiprour) sBrlof Mopedouns
sy Burfueds of Pejaies sesedintt fp Jopdeyddne spg pue juela sAsnoXs pod el Al 0 g oty dqeloy | Uiyl
Axliagy o puc FREEERY : g

ANBEY 0 INSWENIQHY




85

TABC




Cantao! Name: - Tille: Quwriar

Buslnsas Fhone NMumber: Fax Number: .

E-rmail address

Barvice Address

Streat Number: .. Slrest Neme:

Clyr Provinge; Postal Code;

Maliing Address {if different from Dalivary Addrovs)

Straat Number, Slraat Nama
City. Feovince . Fostal Qude
Utiity Nama SEE SCHEDULE A

Uty Account Number SZE SCHEMLEA

Alpgha Mumeric

I am applying for the

O Elsctriclty ("Etestriolty”)'(Licensa Ne.
agreament {“Agreemanty will be with
the purchase of electricity in accordance with all Terms and Conditions of this Agreerment.

OFFER FOR ELECTRICITY PURGHASE: O

HHlIty Aceountjutabier . , ‘ SEE SCHEDULE &, . ... .
Ut¥ity Nama SEE ATTACHED,

ge and agree et if | sslact "Elsclicliv® my

Firet 4 Alphs-Numaric Nams

| salect tha foHowing farm® {*Term™ and the related fixed price for slectrislty ("Price"):

0 Price Plan __3 _ Years stthe Pilce of _5.2 gl

Qffer valid untii

D 10 mackaf volatiity| axervas the sight to Jinit this offer =1 its diseretion,
st Cunrly Volime (5W) '
o by ronewals o e Agrepment oyreed vpon, And B3 90t out In the Tems snd Condiffons, *° Gustamers of
] éﬂgﬂa!trtqmaiua Vsdl Privelasin) ﬁpnﬂ&_t RW@E:{PE}'&{,

| undarstand that Y
conditior; (at

Agrasman

Wit arter Inte full force and effact axly upon the ssalisiaction of the faliowlng
approvs! In its sofa discration of my application,

Signature . " -Date: ! I r@"
{ hrave the authordty lo sign on bekaff of the appiicent, MM DD ¥y ) gigy

Print Nama: , .. . . i Tt

\ ?&?56"

Sffar 10; palelt
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BR/28/286% 15138 FAGE  82/16

CompanyName . — P
Legzl Company Namms - —

Contsct Rame " Tiie,____ Owner . i

Blbingss Fhona Muribé . Fax Number [

Bzl addross _
Sarvioa pddress  wes SCHEDULEA

Eérest Mum ber Blrest Nama,; _ |
Gy Provime e P68l Cude .
#dslting Address JIf differav froms Delivery Addvens) : Q
Sheat Mumber, Stpest Nﬂm&

ity . Brovites Postal Code : ' i

Lagltity ame aze SOHEDULE &
Uthity Actourd Number :
Alpua Numasts ’ !

1 am applytag for fho : o »
Glectlally ("Efecticlty™) § : | acknowiadge and apres Hst | seleck "Efasideity my

graernent {"Agreement™) will :
the purchese of electriclly in accordan

OFFER FOR ELECTRICITY PURCHASE: (3 anvval Volme grestae s 250,060 ki

i
LRty Acoount Number ;&@iﬂw:} ‘ , i | _ L
i

LIy Mump

Firot 4 Alpha-Mumede Name . e e

i seieat the following term® ("Term”) and the refated fixed price for electicity {"Price"): !
# Price Plan 3 Years at the Prico of- 6.2 gfikWh*

Offor vaild undik - Rridgy, June B, 2008 {
T o parket volstitey] Sewais 41 el 0 i i oifer &4 fis dlatretion, ' t
h} i

: ol ;n{;gﬁ %ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ;&%m an et puf In the Taemz snd Condilens, =+ Qustomens of

errwint will srter info full force and effect only upon the saisfsctisn of the Tullowing i
approvat in its sote disoretlan ot sy application.

Siguatorn 1 : Dt %é_] ‘ﬁ; ? J ,ﬁ:}? : ].
: 2 o4 behall of the spplicent, m  d vy ;

T80 GES/5T/98 {

87



88

Page B3

Rt
=

-
3
[C
o
&y
[
o
o
e
e
3
1]

Schedulo A - Elepiricily

e e et B SMp e A s AR

5557

JASooNTE NURTBeT |

N

e iy bt o remenrn R PT

i
s
N
[
]
-
g
&=
m
)
[as
&0
i3
i

BT/ED V¥



CUSTOM EF‘ *GREEMENT ELECTRICITY FIXED PRIGE AGREEMENT
FUAND APPOINTMENT OF AGENT  © &

N I

 the Local Distribution Compahy for

. ﬁppaiﬁﬁmeﬁt of Agent; | hereby appaint § &0 be my solg and exglesive agent and
ugidelty supglier forall purposes relsiod e e asprang emanl of transportation, deffvary and billing of
cloeifiolly to the Sarvice Address o This Agreemernit ["Appoiiinient af Agent): My at
{hizd parfles are entitled to rely upon all sollons teken, or documehis signad, by
copsection with tfils Appelniment o thovih | ked loken such astion or signed sug cument mysel
Inciuding, WiRout fimitaton, the nsgotiation, Whplementalion, opafaliun, ferfarmance, mendmam smrj
terminatlon of any elediricly supply, lransposlailon (whare riot dope hy my Utility), biling and
aiangemants. As-negdod, T approve o lranstar fram my olrranl slacticlly supplter s BB
B This Appoiniment shelt ba effzctiva from the date | sign the Agresment and shiall conlinue-un s
day of the term of s Agresmant negolislion any renewels sgreed upon In wriling from {ime {0 line o5
provided for in the Ternag and Condiions balaw.

2. Biroction and I-.mnmtga 5] Porzonal informations 1 direct dio. siter Inte
SIBNGRMEntS 51 M aaddiifon, 1 auterze and direst my Uy and any retled find
paty le jelease o ;ﬂl Information [n sueh person's possesslon and contre! relefag lo
g and e supply and delivary of elecirdelly fo he Serdes Addrags Including, bul rol imiled (o, customier
ugbgk nfomation, customer ysage history, ss wall as any refaled sredit snd peyiment history,

3. Blillag: | Aokiivwedge et iy Uity it bl ms for the Blsﬂirkilly dellvered {9 the Sorvice Address and for
cer‘laln disitbutlon decess charges’ sand any Clher Charges o Taxes ralaling (o hes delivery of siacticlly
dellverad to the Sérvice Address In sccofdencs with my Utlily's biling practts tiity's usuel eling
g, | fiirihel & twiadds thay, sl same point durdng he Term, | may choose ty bl
e dirsely for 8i coaty Bssochled with He supply amd defivaly OF e
provided fhet | wif not have & pay any addiions! fees or ool aw a jesull of
me dkeolly shove and beyoad efaes ang cosly menkioticd nbave iti $he sve

: i or tha & p%csbfehﬁﬂng pariud,
i1 fUll sy gmouals awing hy the dus date Indloated on tha inveles, If {
1l Lo pay o Uns, | shall pay 1% inferast os ih #12% APR} on fha unpalﬁ amount, Bom fhe due date o
payment. ol payment s recelved. : B or my Wity is enllffied to revise any bill if
iacessary b aboaunt for doy reaaﬁessment hy mj! Uullﬁy My ity wiit determifhe e amount of eyl
is defivered fo me and may do 5o by periodic meter. rading, estimallon, or ailocation andi
| be entified to charge baged on ibly Tormation. | shall be responsitie for el coals 1k
allure o pay, Inﬂudmg chiargas for c&[shunnred cheques, leeel and collgction costs, B
hall e endiled 1o revise any blil.afler il ls render%d I [regardlass of pavient by me, o account
i by my Uiy,

rmemepd for (he supply of electricly 1 fig
Serv:ce Adidress. | a!so havé e &u%!:orily lo appmnt i 2% my agent (o arrange for sUch
ity supply, tradsperiation and delivery, 1 sgree (b xeep he paymert of my efectricily dcoount with my
accounts whan dug and 1o be bound by and responsible for tke arrangamaniz
& vs agoni on by behalf,

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

4, Elseirloly Stipply: | agree (0. idnour all avengements made by
2y beall Tor the supply,. biling, Irane'po:la%ion, afid dolliary of slecirielly
this Agroement. My Utiily will deliver.{he efectriclly in accordancs with ifs praz:!{cas an :
oi.oF gesrenled with respect (o the eleckieity delivary by my Uty
umeences supplylng slegliclty at e Servige Admass (lhe “Eleeiriuity
ks expeoled to ocaur within 120 days ffom the dale {hal | reaifiom the Agrasment. | understand
& inahls 1 mele eleckiclly supply arrangemen!s 1 provide efeckldly to
will not be: held flable for any damapes ot [6ses

my Survioe Address for any reasom,
suffered by ras For ang reason whals A
%, Prlan: | agrea that the Price of the aleciiclly shall be as selagled nn the Elscirisilty Prico Brtaciion Flan
applicaton, | agrae o pay the Price plls ali tegulaled and non-reguiatc-d chdrges, feas, sssessmans or
glocations asseysad by or throtgh my appiusble Ulilty, ransmifler, governmental body or government -
ralating to elesiillly supplled io, constived alor skibuled o the Service Address inciuding, but ot lnlied
1o, eny and all applitable transmisslor or disyibulfon tosls &t charges, tarllis, tocalion differentlals,
disiciblior ipgses, witicunted for ecivicty; Tmasmizsion congasto 5 chmrges and foes, dny
mattars incldenlat therela, and sny act or cmiselod by me or of taken or unilled af (ke
facuest of or on my tighalf (*Clher Churges”) and sny and aif taxes Imposed by a governmentyl authorly
fncieding, Bit not imted 1o, goods and serviges tax, valus added tax and any dihed peelnclal or federst
laxes or governmeniel charges appliceble b tha pun:hass and consuiption of dlecilsily by me wler s
Inipraat br pengtties on stich taxes (‘Texes % 1 acknowledge and ngres that the Price

and commileyent hereunder Ts based on e consumplion alitibated to the Service
Address snd the Pilos Is based on me malniadning. consumplian pallerns gl the Servias Addrees congisiant
wht sonsuinplion 2l {he Semvice Address duiing e tvelve {(12) montis priot Yo the Eleclicily Supply Dale, )
agién that [F the Independent Electicily Systery Operator Inratiuces or appios locational margina! pricleg
("L, baing & form of etesirielly pricing o other non-regufalad of regulsted charga or larif! 4s detajmined
and modifled by tha Independernt Eleciiclly System Operator from fime Lo lms; based uppn a nen-nifors
prist of elecilelly af of fhrough sach point node, ferencd locallun on e ndependant
Etecticly Systern Opersdocuniroiad gid, then . 4 s sote optian; (i} amand the
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Pifte lo réfectany agdifopst s intiwred B fes'are o it of 4
appiination of UMPS gr {li)° o {his Soreament upot wiillen notlce to mes | ¢
arnends the Price, EEEEEEEE di Il provide e with prior witteh N Lio
kL d Price’) i dliional cosls fesufting, from the inkoduct:
i 2 B o Updsled Prico ond such addiions
: [n stcordance wWih the lems of this Agroement :
distratiom, acny n good Telih, delermife sush Updated Proo fak Ry
e relationstip bebwaian the Updated Price In affsct prior (o the intrediialion oF ¢_
LF's cblijations under lis slbatricly supply srangaments, as I such SURESIy  grroy s
defiered or designaied (o be delvered to tha point on tha frdepandant Eie‘cir{%{“ )
controliad grid dasigratid 1y : BB | agres 1D POy SNY BITDL fite ,—;h;y’
1he OEB, thi Onlario Power Attherdly or any other similar entlly or reguisiory  bagy, ¥, e
YU prlcs 13 based upoa your monlily usage and metered rate of consumplic ¢y o o
balowr. You sgree to bear any wdelilgrial clizrgis relating Yo varianca I YOUF moacarthiyy <k
any Account, g6 compared to. your aclugl istorical KllowaltRour uSage of GUE gy féﬁt‘?

anlidipatad monthly usapd (when histordcal iffermation 1s not avaliabie),

al[=0 o B
M aricy |

3. Usdgn Varfonge:
zonganaplion Tor eesh Account Idoriifisd dn I | : omime reial B
Application andlor Seheduls. A, You sgrea lo buar any GeGO0NEl SHEIOEE  refepbing. tcf_i*
manthly usage of ciechithy at any Acoount of mare (hen ten perent (10%), =a :::og =
Historlgal Miowalt-fiour usaga oF uir gacd {6l estimals of yaur mileipeled MO rvERgy :_"‘l_g-‘g r-fe;? & your uciynf
S (whan Wsiorlgal

Information i not aveliaile).

Proterilan prag

a¢

4, Goyamrasnt Rebylas,
(PERL Customers of EEEE i
5, “Terms Sublect to e ritlnolish dghts conteined (n thin Agreemant, e temm ¢

i aulricity Supply Date and continues unil he tesl day of The Tem, SF this Agragmum
| ey rariow Wil Agreemenl by detivering & wrilten refvéwa) nat ¥ the Agrgerncny,
o)t the Bletircly Price Froteciion Plan sppiicare, © 00 Ssivice

“Addrass (or Mating ASCross, If spolioall Frals
fore e end of e Taim of [he Agréem &t The ST ne.earler than

120 doys and i later than 80 days &e ! i
a8 1o tho Apreemient; ant & FBriguwg) /Ganc‘;gew.s{ Aotlce il

include a sopy of this Agreemestt, sy ahiange

compRes wilt applicable bw. At the ead of tha torm of this Agreement (nsloding gpny atlan fom fitsl
- Account(s) remeln designatad et tho uliity 28 Being servad by us, we may conlinue ey sé"“ﬁ"\mi tesm), i any
it & mrigniti-te-ronth holifover basts (which we wil referio as the "Holdovar Terrmym and"‘:f Yaur Account(s)
aulimale of the weltghted svdrage $pol price for yoer Utilly plus $0,0014WE. Thiss Agranme it Shagie you an
‘govern Gur relslionship for Hie supply of elecisily dusing the Haoldovar Tarm &ncd elihgy of T Wil candiges g
‘e Holdovar Tarm &t any ms upon 33 days svance wilten notics to'the othar, 1)y (e ;”3 May lerminate
“swilch your Apcounts hack o Stenderd Supply Sevics. ’ SR rative we My

rilys AL any fime, we may requirs st you pluvide ;
e, We raserva the right to renulre that vou gg‘:ﬁ?ahan 16 08 80 fhat
aur apiien, your credit, payment bistory, pr gb‘f}ﬁsh deposit or
newd to make any required Cash deposie tir‘ sm PRy your

i ‘ upply tther

& are sllgihle 1o recelve the OPG Rebmta,

&: Gash depesit-and other.secl
wa oy gvaliada yourcredilworihines
nrovide other security accepiabie o uE I
bits 3 Uiey coma dug Becowies & concem, You vl
réGulred sacirily within 5 days of tur raguesat,

o 1l agrasinet By tlaphone, yolir 16icled vy
Lo buy eleclilolly from ug ard 1s youfe?éﬁﬁosvi?: 3MUrG fayour

7. Voloh Slgraiure: f you ealer
e ghave Mformation end tha Gllowing Tapmg a:;gemem ihiad

ackasstenpement of sntarlng into sn agreemen
youl havss read and understosd and dgread fo fh

of {ho agresment.
8. Changs of [nformetion or Service Addrans:

franchise atae, } Wil notify B

advancd 6 the ariclpil :

‘e g8 o whethier (G s prepurad 1o Supply elstlichy 508 b
and If su, the {arms of this Agreemant shiail gpply-lo he cew [veation. My Uity may mewfga
' ; nestifiention of & thanga of scdresy within my UU's fenchise greg g;; o lig 4
ocaves sich nolise i will use s bast eflods {o connus the Mogram caprg Wher
Agrasment for the remalning term of this Agreament al tite ney Servipe Addrass, el
wriatle te supply alscltiolly to me # my:new servico address Wiz Agraument shall bdgas S
withioul peaatly. | also agres to nolly iR fin willing of any Other chapga o ;- ancolied
{ineluding a change of aceount aismber, conksel nformation of Mallng Address) ot laamﬂ&cf In(m-.m"m
ok changs leking ffactor immedialely i {he chings 15 't (eka affect In Jess than days tays BHor I

Condilloig

# ¥ plan fo move to-anather 1o oatsr
In-willing. ol my new Seivice Ady mm Wi
1. Unon recelpl of such nulie,

#. Foroe Majeura: | agres hal will not b Babde Tor 5 fallure o peprony
aindar s, Agreement If such piribrnance is preventad by Forcs Malsure: hicluding a;’“. t Sillgationg
Jhsijetrre undsr sny ayresment entered [nio Iy g Svant :
#dldress, In He event of Force Majaurs,g
of lts ohiligations under this Agreamiant for tha du
respack of the Service Addiess ang olg fifjel
Force Majeure by my Uty {or b :
for sugh elechlcly, In et of the Prlct, shall be Ine amount
is ale in, and elects to make sysh etacliigity avalsbls, e cosl {o
i sicting . gond falih] logather with any addltfonal amounts fo-£o 3 TORE anr
¥ 4 it rompliy upon belng Pliled for game. Whare Forsd Maleury déeurs g, i
B (nabla 1o obialn slesiicily requlrdd for fils Agrsement in respeot of fhg 3?-&';!3{ -
thi hatt be entiled, I s sole aptien, le lerminate thls Agreemany iﬁ 8 Altress,
Gt Addrass WiouL ahill v or any foss nuasloniad therehy, Fae ﬁ?a:ﬁ"’?%t of e

gecurensa of @ Force Mejsure \shal not be reSpOTSIEE 1 perfaimy 4 agﬁgmnn the
) ong g
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acknowledge (hat
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“You aotept Bial your Price Iy boSed upon your montly  ge
oy y ¥ ‘ BYE Hrpey mitstag st
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e untter 1his Agréement ur 3@ abuse or causes tereol have boen removed. prwided e
B shall ke al’ Jabla précantions snd agtpl o) ressonable mes -~ - prevanl or remoy
i 50 af such Forge k. .-ure. | scknowledge and agree nolhing conteingd b, « snall ralieve ma fom
my l(abumy o nay for. ﬁiecmcity consumed at or alidtuled @ the Service Addrass duting & Force Majewrs. A

) g includear any calse teyand lhe tensuivable-topire] of-and witheul the faull or negligente of
: g ) eanlkquakes, loods, storins, fires, or simiiaf nriually

rom parfesming e ohtigations under tils Agraement;
and () = disreplion In the generation, diatibutin or

m:cum 3 L
i} scte of tsrmnsfn. strikos o lndumda} csputas;
fransmission of aletircily,

4 Dt ol Equlpmant‘ ! pgreg that my electiclly sonsumplion data wil be <etarmined ln adenrdance
wilh the nat system losd shape z3 defamined by my Uiily. Any chengss |
-iriethed of measiring Hleciricly consurnpton wil raulre the willisn apgoval of]

T ;sy al Hssora discraiion and wilhout panafty o cost io
sl et al an U I any peymasy y
<ifte e dsite syincified I any Involea rendered for glackislty supplted b
“pertonm of Drosuil any pioviSions of the Agresm
. moalionist or (akes staps o discopn e O | SRR 16 yusigined by law o !ermlnata
W Agressnont,. | ungierstend thy EAlerg! pply: arangements 1y maet the

requirarmenty of iy afetriofly custaimoers and thet If e Agresment s lenmiidled gidor 1o the end of the Term

ar orior (o the end of any renpwn) tatim fwhelthar by reguesing 1hat the losation(z] be supgiad by
¢ another. refafizr or any othér teminallon), I shail be raguired (o pay, o addh

2 y owing, Jlquidated damages In the ariownt of 1.5 ¢8nls per kWh for each Wiowsil hour af my
“anticipated dlaciiclly consumption for fie remelnds? of e Term, a5 gpplicable (the *Co i
adminlstrauun chafges; The Consgrplion, will be calculnted v acourdance. with (RS

tsuat method of calcufation &l te e of lermination of e Agreement, and wuﬂ hs

usage hiforaation, | agres thal e lquldeted damages caleulation

of the Agresiment, of e dimages thal would be sulfared by

sontdusively doemed to be lquidated damagss and nol 8 panaltm | autharize ang dire:
BER 1o Include the Heuidited dumnges fi miy efestdoliy b j

-game Bra fot, or_are nol #ble o e, collecled by e
ungerstand fat wil gge ol avellable means o collect sald Aguidated dameges and }
hereby agres io pay to faus assoslated With s collection of llguidated damages,
rciiing, but not limited to, any cnﬁeoﬁan agency artenal Twes.

42, Gustomer indemily: | agees st ] wil m:!mnkry ard save harmiess

s wermited salgns} os weil s 1§ offilates end eagl: of thel respediive directors; © employaas and

-sgents {callectively, the “Indumnifiod Parlios™} In 1 for any lose, damage, injury. Hahllity or coit whith any

of the Indamnied Paries sulfers arlsing

frpm, or Inedes a5 ¢ Gonseguenca of any.att or orilssion by mia relating 1o the supply or delivery of eféciricity
to the Service Addrgss. including, withawt Imiting the foregolng, any clalm resulling from any defaistt or

bmaxzh 1y tn, of any.Jallure by me to perforny any abligations relaling Iothls Agreement or gny-ebligalion to

any ihiird pary, Inclisding, bul ot linilted to, any sgraament with my Ly,

13, Gortaln Warsahtios: You wariant &nvd represent that vou use annualy 260,600 ar more Jlowsdt hours of
sglaciticily and thal tha electrilty suppllad under tis Agreement i 1wt for ues #l A yesldenes,

$4. Arendmeniss B he event 58l & Change T Lo rBguires am pmendmant ihfs Agresment; of ]y-

1y wnbundles 2l oc soy porion of Hs strvico 8 may amand i Agrasmenl al any
fimy by providing me with writlen aclice of the fAesessary change o smisndments and this Agraemsn
wilhin 30 days of the date of sush nofice, Howaver, the Price may not be smended by
during the term of Ihls Agreement, except fo tha exlent providad for hireln;

185. Adsignmonti | mdy, in bs sole d!scmticn. plesde, ausin or ellianiise kansfqr all
ot any of s fighls or ebligations under (his Agréemant-4r any procseds arlsing pursuant 1o ils Agteamant

weithout my consent, 1 shall net pledge, assign or olhahwide ensfer all ok any of my dghts or ohfigelons:

wriier. Ahis Agreempnt,. Thi Auresmant zhail ba binding upart and shalt gnure o e benell of the
ugoessars and assigns of e : :

djsciteing ity nformeation shntt me

46, Roleee of Information: | tHiereby consant off
mea under this Agreement, (i) offerleg me

to any it mides for he purposes of ) supplying

Yy
othir protucts and services; or (i) bing, credif, or'market.opsrtion purposes, faw. unforcement PUIORES,

-cotnplylity willi & fegel requirament dir for the procsasing of my past dis accounts whlch hav been glven-ta
a dabit colleclion aganzy for éollastion plrposes. For suminfsirative prpos t rcording at
gitstioaure of elaphone conversations batween me and repfasantativa of

17. 1 uigastand that this sontract reimgins in {oréa for fhe fulf period stated. | also undisstand the contiant
r'amamT1 I bffect vegardiess of eny gela; oftengs:fy eoniral, chensas In properly manggemant or changes in
ownership,

N ct Bitodnationt 1§ have &nv question mmpisin{a or goncerny; | will
: i at
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From:
Sent: January 30, 2012 8:01 PM
To: A :
Subject:

ceipt of your voioemall measage from last Friday. | would like io Know the exact reagoning that '
s relying on for their position that the contracts are sfill in sffect.

To that end, can you pleass have the individualinf | . lzgel depariment contact me, orin the
alternative, hava threm sef cutf ¢ Hnositlon In wrifing, including what they thay rely on in suppoit of
thelr position.

Please do not hesliate to contact me should you need clarification for iy request.

Yours truly,

30/01/2012
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From:
Sent:  January 31, 2012 9:50 AM
oV
Subject: RE: |
i

1 have passed your request to our legal tearn and they will respond,

Thank you, : ' : |

1 am in recsipt of your voicemail message from last Friday. | would ke to know the exact reaéoning that
- . s relying on for thelr position that the contracts are still in effect.

To that end, can you pleass have
alternative, have them set outfl
their position.

iegal department centact me, orin the
inciuding what they they rely on in support of

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you need clarffication for my request.

Yours fruly,

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipieni(s),
please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message. AVERTISSEMENT: Le
present message courricl est destine uniquement au(x) destinataire(s) dont Ie nom figure ci-
dessus et peut contenir des renseignements privilegies, confidentiels et/ou qui ne doivent pay etre
divalgues conformement a la loi applicable, 81 vous avez recu ce MeSSaEE Par eIreur U que vous
1 etes pas le(s) destinataire(s) vise(s), veuillez en aviser immediatement | expediteur et supprimer
ce messege courriel.

31/0172012
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- FACSIMILE COVER SHEET

DATE Aprik 23,2012
PAGES: 26_(including cover sheet)

If you do mot receive all pages, please phone Tammny Widdicks at (416) 365-9320
ATTENTION FIRM NAME FAX NUMBER | SENT
Ontario Energy Board ' _ (416) 440-7656 '
FROM:
FAX:
OUR FILE NUMBER:
RE:

ORIGINAL TOFOLLOW:  ( )ne (%} by mail () by courier

This material is intended for use only by the individual or entity fo whom it {s addressed and should not be read by, or delivered to,
any othor person. This material may contain privileged or confidential information, the disclosure or other use of which by other
than the intended recipicnt may result in the braach of certain laws or the infringement of rights of third parties. If you have
received this facsimile in error, please telephons us immediately (collect if necessary) that we can make arrangements for the retum
of this facsimile and any confirmation copy which you may recelve by mall, at cur expense,

COMMENTS: Please refer to attached documents: Letter and Complaint.
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TRANSMISSION VERIFICATION REFPORT

DATE, TIME B4/23 18:17
Fax NO. /NAME 94164487656
DURATION ' £0:82: 56
PAGECS) 26

- COVERPAGE
REGLLT 0K
MODE STANDARD

ECM

FACSIMILE COVER SHEET

DATE: April 23,2012
PAGES: 26 (including cover sheet)

Bf vou do net reteive all pages, please phone Tammy Widdicks a¢ (416) 3659320
ATTENTION FIRMNAME FAX NUMBER | SENT
Ontario Energy Board - 416) 440{'_?556 v
FROM:
FAX:
QUR FILE NUMBER:
RE:

ORIGINAL TO FOLLOW: }no x} by mal “ by murn

Tixis material iz intended for use only by the individual or entty te whom it is eddragged and sheuid not be read by, or delivered to,

atry other person, This material mey contain privilegsd or confidental information. tha diselosuré or other use of witich by uther

thatt the itended Teviplont may result b the breech of cortnin laws or the infringament of righis of third partics. If you have

received this facsimile i eroor, please tefeghone us immediately (vollodt If nooessary) that we cen make arvangemends for the remm
£ PR ~ ok PR ~ - . -

. I DR N
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Chris Marijan

From: ...

Sent: , Wednesday, October 24, 2012 4.07 PM

To: Andy Chung

Cc Donna Kinapen :

Subject: RE: OEB FILE 2012-0009682 - Consumption Usage

See below Andy..

Aug 2012 35010m3 = 16212m3

Sept 2011 58845m3 - Aug 2012 78790 = 9945m3

Sept 2011 227293m3~ Aug 2012 250734 = 23441m3

Sept 2011 553293m3 — Aug 2012 584807m3 = 31514m3

From: Andy Chung [mailto:Andy.Chung@ontarioenergybeard.cal
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2012 2:14 PM

C¢: Donna Kinapen
Subject: RE: OEB FILE 2012-0009682 -

Consumption Usage

| would just like to follow up on my request befow.

Can you let us know when you'll be able to retrieve the information?

Thanks,
Andy

Sent: October-16-12 4:48 PM
To: Andy Chung

99



Cc: Donna Kinapen
Subject: RE: OEB FILE 2012-0009682

Consumption Usage

- Hi Andy, yes t wilt get this for you

Fromy: Andy Chung [mailto:Andy. Chuno@ontarioenergyboard.cal
Sent: Tuesda October 16, 2012 4:47 PM

Ce: Donna Kinapen ‘
Subject: OEB FILE 2012-0009682

- Consumption Usage

The Board is currently looking into an issue for a consumer who signed inio a gas marketer contract
and we are seeking Enbridge’s assistance.

Could you please'provide information on the annual consumption usage for the following properiy?

Please respond back to this email ASAP.

Thanks,

Andy

Andy Chuny

Analys:, Complaints

Compliance aund Consurmer Brotechion
Tek 416-240-7733 '

Ontario £Energy Board

2300 Yonge Sireet, Z7th fi

Toronte, Cntarlo M4P 1E4
.

%ﬁ%ﬁ ptaase don't print this e-mait unless you really nesd o,

# As a Board-appainted Inspector, T am collecting this information under the express authority of Section 107 of the Onfario Energy Board Act,
1998, Pursuant to Section 4.14 of the Act, the Board may collect personat information for the purposes of carrylng out its duties and exercising its
powers under this Acfor any other Act

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is

confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the

recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this

communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

commiinication in error, please netify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy
2
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you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont
confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent étre divulgués aux termes des lois
applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion,
I'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont
strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuvillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser
I'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.

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
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by refurn e-inail and permanently delete the copy
vou have received. '

Ce message, transimis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont.
confidenticls, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent étre divulgués aux termes des lois
applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion,
l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont
strictement interdits. $i vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser
['expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.
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.Chi’; Marijan

RERE R R R
From: Donna Kinapen
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 12:51 PM
To: ‘ - .
Ce: Andy Chung
Subject: : re Energy Contractsg

Good afternoor] . We are continuing to review the issue and do not have a response
for you as yet. | apologize for the delay and will contact you as soon as we have further information.

Sincerely,

Diovna L. Kinapen

HManager, Complaints

Compliance & Consumer Protection

Ontaric Energy Board

Phorne 416-440-7708

Fax 416-440-7656

Fmail  donn :ci,,ﬁmﬂ&&%ﬁweﬂ%‘@ﬂdff}m%giﬁ?{}&‘?&c,.%

Sent: November 23, Z0LZ 2.3/ P
To: Donna Kinapen
Cez Andy C

X t Iephone conversation from October 26, wherein you advised me that the Board was
consideringl s position as fo whether or not{ was a large volume consumer. You advised me
that such a decision would take approximately 2 weeks. It is now aimost a month later and we have yet to receive any
further communicatiors from the Board.

not a large volume consumer.

1 trust that this issue has been determined by the Board with the result that

As | am sure you can appreciate, and with the winter months approaching resulting in increased energy costs, it is our
position that time is of the essence 10 resclve this matter.

Would you kindly contact me at your earfiest cenvenience to provide me with an update on the status of this matter and
how the investigation into g ,

Yours truly,
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